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MUMBAI DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.,
“MUMBAI BANK BHAVAN” 207, DR. D. N. ROAD, FORT MUMBAI - 400 001.

< NOTICE -
(FOR MEMBERS ONLY)

Notice is hereby given that the 45" Annual General Meeting of MUMBAI DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OPERATIVE
BANK LIMITED for the year 2018-2019 will be held on Friday, 27th September, 2019 at 4.00 p.m. at Akhil Bharatiya

Marathi Natya Parishad, “Yashwant Natya Mandir”, Manmala Tank Road, Matunga-Mahim, Mumbai - 400 016 to

transact the following business.

1) To confirm the minutes of 44th Annual General Meeting of the Bank for the year 2017-2018 held on 26th September
2018.

2) To receive and consider the Annual Report, Statements of Accounts for the year ending 31st March 2019.

3

To approve the Appropriation of Profit for the year ending 31st March 2019 and to declare Dividend for the year 2018-
2019 as recommended by the Board of Directors.

4)  To consider the Audit Memorandum of the Statutory Auditor for the year 2018-2019.

5) To consider the Audit Rectification Report of the year 2017-2018.

6) Appointment of Statutory Auditor for Statutory Audit of the Bank for the Financial Year 2019-2020.

7) To sanction the excess budgetary expenditure of the year 2018-19.

8) To approve the budget for the year 2019-2020 as recommended by the Board of Directors.

9) To consider Amendments to Bye-Laws of the Bank (Extract of the proposed amendments is enclosed herewith)
0

—_

) Approval for u/s 49 of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rule, 1961 write off of the individual overdue Borrower
Loan Accounts.

To condone the absenteeism of those members who are not attending 45th Annual General Meeting.

12) To approve annual business plan in order to enhance Banking Business duly recommended by Hon'ble Board of
Directors.

To transact any other business that may be brought up with the permission of the chair.

—_
—_
~

By order of the Board,

Mumbai D. S. KADAM
Date : 26/08/2019 MANAGING DIRECTOR
N.B.

(1) In case there is no quorum at 4.00 p.m. the meeting will stand adjourned and the adjourned meeting will be conducted
at 4.30 p.m. in the same premises on the same day to transact the business on the Agenda irrespective of the quorum.

(2) If any member desires any information or intends to ask question/s, he/she is requested to submit the requisition to
that effect in writing to the Bank on or before 19/09/2019.

(3) Members are requested to bring Annual Report, proceeding of the last A.G.M. while attending the meeting.

(4) The representative of Co-operative Society should bring with him/ her a certified copy of the Resolution and Certificate
regarding non-defaulter as per the form "A" attached with Annual Report, at the time of attending meeting.

(5) Members are requested to inform change of their name and/or address, if any, to the Bank in writing to update list of member.

(6) Members are requested to communicate their Account Number and Branch so as to credit, the amount of dividend to
their respective accounts.

(7) In Annual General Meeting for the year 1998-99 we have amended Bye-law enhancing the face value of share from
% 100/- to ¥ 1000/-. The amendment was subsequently approved by the Co-op. Department. With a view to issue
fresh share certificate, all members have been requested to submit old share certificate alongwith required additional
amount. All members are once again requested to please comply on or before 31/03/2020 and subscribe the balance
required amount to complete the revised face value.

(8) 45th Annual Report for the year 2018-2019 is available at our nearest branches. Members are requested to
collect the same.

2]
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EXISTING BOARD OF DIRECTORS (2015 — 2020)
From 05/05/2015

Name Designation Category Representing

Shri. Pravin Yashwant Darekar, MLC B.Com. Chairman Labour Contract Co-op. Societies

Shri. Purushottam Mahadev Dalvi Vice- Chairman Representative, Denotified Tribes/Nomadic Tribes or
Special Backward Classes

Shri. Sandeep Sitaram Ghandat, B.Com. Director Urban Co-op. Banks

Cap. Abhijeet Anandrao Adsul, Ex — MLA Director Urban Co-op. Banks

Shri. Prasad Minesh Lad, MLC, MBA Director Salary Earners Co-op. Societies

Shri. Shiwajirao Vishnu Nalawade, B.A. Director Urban Co-op. Credit Societies

Shri. Vitthal Nana Bhosale, B.Com Director Central Wholesale Co-op. Consumers' Societies

Shri. Bhikaji Dhondiram Parle, B.Com, G.D.C. & A. Director Primary Co-op. Consumers' Societies

Shri. Abhishek Vinod Ghosalkar, Dip Civil Engg Director Co-op. Housing Societies

(Ex. Corporator)

Shri. Sunil Rajaram Raut, MLA Director Co-op. Housing Societies

Shri. Anandrao Balkrishna Gole, B.Com Director Labour Contract Co-op. Societies

Shri. Siddharth Tatyasaheb Kamble Director Co-op Industrial Societies

Shri. Anil Dattatray Gajare, B.Com. Director Co-op Industrial Societies

Smt. Jayshree Soma Panchal Director Mabhila Co-op. Societies

Shri. Nandkumar Mansing Katkar Director Other Co-op. Societies

Shri. Jijaba Sitaram Pawar, B.Com (Hons) Director Other Co-op. Societies

Shri. Sondev Balaji Patil B. A. Director Individual Members

Smt. Kavita Prakash Deshmukh Director Mabhila Reserve Category

Smt. Shilpa Atul Sarpotdar, B.Com Director Mabhila Reserve Category

Shri. Vinod Damu Borse Director Representative, Scheduled Castes And Tribes

Shri Nitin Dhondiram Bankar, G.D.C.&A. Director Representative, Other Backward Category

Shri. Manohar Ramchandra Darekar Director Employees Representative

(From 04/06/2016)

Shri. Sanjay Sitaram Kadam Director Employees Representative

(From 04/06/2016)

Shri. D. S. Salunkhe, Dist. Dy. Registrar Director Representative, State Govt.

(From 18/05/2017)

Shri. D. S. Kadam, Managing

M. Sc, HD.C.M., M.B.A, G.D.C. & A. Director

@
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Dear Members,

It is a pleasure to present on behalf of the Board of
Directors, the 45th Annual Report of the Bank alongwith the
Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account for the F.Y. 2018-19
for your perusal and approval.

The financial position of the Bank as on 31/03/2019 at
a glance is as follows.

Own funds T 753.91 crores, Deposits T 5689.28 crores,
Investment ¥ 2766.27 crores, Loans and Advances ¥ 2959.52
crores and Working Capital is ¥ 6473.99 crores. As on 31/03/2019
the Net Worth of the Bank is ¥ 195.33 crores and CRAR is 9.64%.
The percentage of Net NPA is 3.74% For the said financial year,
Statutory Audit of the Bank is done by Government empanelled
Chartered Accountants M/s. VPH and Associates and M/s. SAAJ
and Associates and awarded “A” Audit Class.

As compared to previous financial year in the current
financial year Deposits are increased by ¥ 507.63 crores and
Loans and Advances increased by I 448.18 crores. Thus total
Business of the Bank as on 31/03/2019 is X 8648.81 crores as
compared to that of ¥ 7692.99 crores as on 31/03/2018. Own
Funds, Working Capital and Investments are decreased by
% 46.89 crores, X 115.07 crores and X 577.70 crores respectively
over the previous year.

During the current financial year Bank has earned total
interest income of ¥ 495.40 crores of which ¥ 266.68 crores on
Loans and Advances and ¥ 228.72 crores on Investments. After
making all statutory provisions, Bank has earned Net Profit of
$10.07 crores.

The comparative financial position of Bank for the

e fRerdt et aRifaet o Financial Year 2017-18 and 2018-19 is presented below.
COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL POSITION
TATTHE AT e Rt ® In Lakhs) (% @ara)
31.03.2018 Capital & Liabilities 31.03.2019| 31.03.2018 Property & Assets 31.03.2019
isas 7 Ui it 7 okt
80079.75 | Owned Funds & Other Fund 75390.73 17204.37 | Cash in Hand & with Bank 20210.93
Tafer F 3o i g T Fdiie Riceids
518164.96 | peposits / A 568928.49| 334397.14 | [hvestments / NGELCE 276626.66
58046.88 Borrowings | &t g o 0.00{  251134.41 |1 oans & Advances / &t g Joft 295952.14
55634.17 | Other Liabilities / SR I 2107.93|  109219.03| Other Assets / TR ffai 54644.40
29.19| profit / ST 1006.98
71195495 Total / e 647434.13 | 71195495 | o441 / apur 647434.13
53048.87| Less Contra / aST SIgT 35.17 53048.87| Less Contra / a<iT BT 35.17
(Bill Sent for collection & Securities (Bill Sent for collection & Securities
sold under Repo Contra) sold under Repo Contra)
658906.08 647398.96 658906.08 647398.96

&



e ki

¥ AT AMAHIEAT 03¢ -0

\ £%.4 MUMBAI BANK

AHTEEA :- (3R9RE)

f&ie 39 AT 209 ¢ IR TFHOT THINIS 98899 BT
STETTCT T A 33 (¢ NI THNIG SUART 3TTet 37T
JTETTET |TAT 9 THNIG AT UG o= foel.
TR ARG THNE ST, THNIGHET o 3R T
TSI A7 FRUTGS R 7 U N M. YD STgalet Aiel

45th Annual Report 2018-2019

MEMBER SHIP (19726):

As on 31.03.2018 total Membership of the Bank was
19411, during the year under report, 338 New members have
been given membership. During the year under report 21
member societies have resigned and 2 Individual members has
been reduced due to demise or resignation. Hence total No. of
members as on 31.03.2019 stands at 19726.

IR T TGN FHINIG AT 4095 IR,
FURIGEATE JoAATHS (Rt COMPARATIVE POSITION OF MEMBERSHIP
qafdrer 209§-91 | 09-9¢ | 09¢(-9% Particulars 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19
DR g QY403 QVgU4q 9R&L Co-operative Societies 17503 17651 17968
iR T 3R q¥Yo qugo SICYA Individual (Including Others) 1770 1760 1758
UpoT ]03 9984919 RV Total 19273 19411 19726
3. THRIS HEHRT dAyT=T R091-9¢( | R09(-9% Sr. Society-wise Membership 2017-18 | 2018-19
faTeams No.
9 | TR HEHRY FpT (} 3 1 | Urban Co-op. Banks 74 73
? | TIRER AR BRI A wgo CER! 2 |Salary Earners' Co-op. Soc. 740 732
3 | FTRY TR gaNgRRT 381 2399 3 | Urban Co-op. Credit Soc. 2367 2371
g | TEIAT T R IveT 89 89 4 | Central Consumers' Co-op. Soc. 41 41
w | grIfie JTEd HEBRT IRl 299 %39 5 |Primary Consumers' Co-op. Soc. 417 421
& | TEfmior AEwrT e Ro¥3 Q%3 6 |Housing Co-op. Societies 9043 9243
O | AR FEBRY el w3 w3 7 |Labour Co-op. Societies 783 783
¢ | e TR e §3L §% 8 |Industrial Co-op. Societies 638 692
R | AfEeT AR = 9089 90§ 9 |Mahila Co-op. Societies 1061 1076
90 | SR BN LT %L PUEL 10 | Other Co-op. Societies 2487 2536
TRoT qVg49 qVRE&L Total 17651 17968

AT AT T 2 0%.9\9 HIY)

JHa AP HFT WiSaeT T R00.00 P I,
& 39/03/209%3WR TYA WFT Wisad T 908.99
P AR, faAB 39/03/309¢ W TYA W Hisde
% 90§.20 BICT BT, TRIZ 9.40 PHIE T el IR, TET
THIT 9.8 9% 3 A<T. URT WiSdel der=y grfter O auiaeier
JATCHD IMHSIRNT GITATHTY 3TTR.

SHARE CAPITAL R 104.77 CRORES)

Authorised Share Capital of the Bank is ¥ 200.00
Crores. The paid up Share Capital as on 31.03.2019 stands at
% 104.77 crores as compared to previous year's share capital of
% 106.27 crores, there is decrease by ¥ 1.50 crores. The decline
in percentage comes to 1.41%. The comparative position of
Share Capital for the last three years is given herewith.
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COMPARATIVE POSITION OF MEMBERSHIP AND SHARE CAPITAL

ANTEE T WOT WIEAATHT JAATHS fRuret  In Lakhs) (% STara)
Sr. Particulars No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount
No. Taf3rer Members IFHT Members IFHT Members IFHT
3I.h. e KK IR KK IR
2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019
Co-operative Societies / TEBNT AT 17503 10180.43 17651 10603.06 17968 10452.70
2 Individual & Others / ST T TR 1770 24.36 1760 24.29 1758 24.40
Total / THoT 19273 10204.79 19411 10627.35 19726 10477.10

T T Zax et R £¥2.2% HIED) ¢

TasT=r FPT fAIST 9 fEdTer Jreriel e 7T
PIGUATIAT I petell FEIET IFhH 3R THUTR §8R.9%8 Bl
el o, crai=ar gormier FRifaedr T 94.3( PICT g T
STelell 3718 TTauT AR (i IahH € %84 PICT 8.
T R ©§CR.RC T

e 39 " Q09¢ W TheAT THUT A
T 49(9.§4 PICIAT BT, TN ITEATeT AT T 4019.§ 3 Prer
TIPT a1E BT A 39 A1 2098 IR ToHAT GHuT AT
T 4§ LR.]L BICT IR,

ST JelTcHe SMbSarT agshd IRRME ‘o 7 ‘9
e SRITAUT STTefr ofre.
HaredY TR 3 FroT ¢

doear famis 99/0t/3099 RSN FoIAT HARIE
e T OR1G THHIH 0\9 I HAIdTr 3T ASHT §aseiiel BIC
IS WRIdIel ARG IiT el G Ag AT NS
TRSAT HRTTUATST HrRAT=IT FRUART 3Merel 3. IT Ao
AR A_d WRIGR T wh] Aedhgd afad gara
Y. TR T AEGAAS G FHT gfad 39 WIAER 3T IaBH N
R RO FRANT T A gedr, BR @RaT, GHM MM
TR IFIAT TR T TahNUT TRye FTHII RV o
ol AT IROMTIR ot YT HHT JUITT 3MeralT 3.

TP 37T HATSIERTAT & T THUT ol AGERIT a6
ToT S AT SN R ¥R 0 SAaeTh IR “Hagdr
ISR 7Y el STt FoeT el 3.

qaedr AT 3 ARl .39 A 2098 IR
T $%¥3.40 TG 3T ST e SR, 9 ¢ 3T FIF+Telt HRIRET 3.

RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES (R 649.14 CRORES)

After appropriation of Profit of the previous year and
amount transferred to Reserves by way of statutory provisions in
the current year, the Reserve Fund and other Reserves of the Bank
stood at< 649.14 crores. As on 31/03/2018 the said Reserves were
T 694.52 crores. As compared to previous year Reserves are
decreased by I 45.38 crores.

DEPOSITS (R 5689.28 CRORES)

The total Deposits of the Bank as on 31/03/2019 are
3 5689.28 crores as compared to that of ¥ 5181.65 crores as on
31/03/2018. As on 31/03/2019, the CASA Deposit of the Bank
is ¥ 1009.23 crores forming 17.74% of total Deposits.

Comparative position of Deposits in detail is shown in
Annexure 'A' & 'B'.

MUMBADEVI DAILY DEPOSIT SCHEME

With the view to encourage the habit of small saving
among the Hawkers and shopkeepers and at the same time fulfill
their financial needs, bank vide resolution no.7 of BOD meeting
dated 11/08/2017, introduced “Mumbadevi Daily Deposit
Scheme”. Our Daily deposit representatives are visiting on daily
basis to the doorsteps of the depositor and collects daily deposit.
Those who deposit predefined amount regularly in their a/c, loan
is granted for the expansion of business, new business, purchase
of house property or commercial gala, repairs to the existing
property or for personal work as per the loan policy of the Bank.

Bank has introduce “Mumbadevi Daily Deposit
Scheme” to increase bank's financial stability by raising low cost
deposits and sanctioning retail loan as per their needs. By this
scheme, Bank has also given new opportunity to unemployed
people.

Till 31st March 2019, 78 Representative of
"Mumbadevi Daily Deposit Scheme" have managed to collect
Deposits amounting I 442.50 lakhs.
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FT 209(-309% I FelTed [Aaual Jauia I
ORI SSRGS aRT9 I&-IdR JREAN sl e
AT R XA IC §% FAPT BT, MR Al T
JRE 209 T FelTT AT <HINID JTelRomTe R Ty
JIST 4 BPS 4T YCHAY a1 Pl A Y97 T §.40%
T dgael BT, WY Jod BreaiTed 7gFE & (CP)
T HTelell TRRYT T JTRRIC I 3NTEIe TemISIaed Sieiedr
FHRID Jeemes R TohT 9T A8 Bl 098 =T
URTEIRUTET gD (Stance) Calibrated Tightening %+
Neutral deTell 81aT  TTe aRIeR YT XS 24 BPS = ure
Pelell BT, e gfedr sefast 7o AW SOIRM arecr
SHTTERTET T G9-T 37 qUHE ST SATSIERTeT g HE Hefetell
2. IR ST Jaave Portfolio T Sede &% T fohwe a1
AEN THRITE T8 FGSAR Ugelel 3ME.

90 g1 SHHTD PHoIRIETTET e &% HIg TdeT 209 ¢
e 9.80% BT BT A WL 09¢ T (.9(% TT
Qrederel 2raT T AeR fEdfar 209 L el 9.3 L% T @iy 37Tl
IS I IERRIA FeSaR (Volatility) =T ST Aq TTdhet.

e IRFRRUNT T FotedT ERVIHS T
Wﬂ?@ (Investment Portfolio Management) 39caT
9 f%.39.3.209% IR Joaues T9RT el (IDR) A avE
FRMET ARTelel ATET.  Ufeedm STeiauiied AR Jae
JHIUT SRROT 819 I &% JERCAT ST & 919 T
I WE@rET 3R SR ArEr IRFRRRIT o srgarer el
% 9.% BT BT Trading Profit FHIeTT 3T

3JETeT ATATT dp Jenfeep A% (CRR) T TRerdl
(SLR) W=y FATS IGelell MR, St Non SLR Idauds
Raet Rerd T a1 fRierear wafe 7afed IRgerel o2,

e T Ip Money Market Borrowing /
Lending a7 ST =09 SR &ol [IoROTKIIST SMaeaes it
ST T ST aRercraT AT (Liquidity) ST detell 318
% 3993.8% PICT SAADT I AR AT Scqa T L9 BT
T 19.38% STBT 1Tl 3. FawaT AaualaNier el &R I
2099-309( ALY 9.9§Y% ST B
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INVESTMENTS

Fixed Income Markets witnessed a mixed interest rate
scenario in Financial Year (FY) 2018-2019. At the beginning of
the FY Repo rate was placed at 6%. RBI revised it twice upward
by 25 bps each in June and August 2018. However, sharp fall
in CPI inflation and due to favourable economic factors, RBI
changed its monetary policy stance from ‘Calibrated Tightening’
to ‘Neutral’ and resorted to Repo rate cut by 25 bps in Feb 2019.
Due to rate hiking cycle in the 1st half of the FY 2018-19 and then
the reversal of rate cycle in the second half of the FY 2018-19
the securities held as investment assets remained very volatile in
terms of yields and their prices. The 10year benchmark yield on
the higher side traded at 8.18% in September 2018 from 7.40% in
April 2018 and dropped to 7.28% in December 2018.

However, due to strategic portfolio management at the
Funds section, Bank is not required to make any Marked-to-
Market (MTM) provisions as on 31st March, 2019, despite high
volatility.

This is significant achievement in the backdrop of rising
yields in the 1st half of FY 2018-19. The Bank has been able to
successfully ride the volatility and also record a profit on sale of
investments to the extent of ¥ 1.92 crs during the FY 2018-19.

Bank has maintained adequate CRR and SLR as
stipulated by RBI. Bank has also maintained Non SLR investments
and Inter Bank Exposure limits well within the prescribed limits
set by RBI for such activities.

The Funds Department of the Bank has also been able
to manage the liquidity condition of the Bank adequately by
resorting to effective money market borrowing, allowing the

smooth flow of funds for extending Loans and Advances.

The Banks’ average Investment stood at ¥ 3113.94 crs
and the interest generated on the Investment stood at ¥ 228.72 crs
giving return of 7.34%. This return on Investment is comparatively
higher than the return of 7.16% for the FY 2017-18.
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39 AR R09% 3EX ﬂmmm IR, The composition of Investments for the FY 2018-19 is as given
below-
( ®réra) (X In Crores)
IF. TR TaIUE | AR ST SR. TYPE OF INVESTMENT INVESTED |AVERAGE
IFET s NO. AMOUNT (INCOME
(R InCr.) |RATE
9 | IR (G Sec + SDL) | R¥R0.9¢ 9.39% I |Government Bond (GOI + State Bond) | 2420.78] 727 %
b W TGS FF 33 q(.00 9.90% National / Private Sector Banks 18.00 7.70 %
o 3 |State Co-op Bank + Co-op Institutions 100.88 7.83 %
3 |T EFHRY G 34T + AIRT 900.0¢ 9.L3% Shares
g |9 .U 3R, (Non SLR) 98§.%% R.199% 4 |NON SLR 146.96 9.77 %

Pl FIER (F.284%.4Q HIeT) :

feie 39 T 2098 WX THA ol AV
T 2Q4R.4 DIE IME. TEHN ANATAT Hol FTERITE
T 909.3 P, TRBIIT BT T 99.09 DI O IO
PIART HolTH T 0%.8 (L DI e ST ITITSTIET Hof
FTERTT T 8¥L.9L BICH ITE Sl SRIT ATGTe JHIOT YheT
90.( 8% SAP AL,

FEPpRI A=A Wi 9T fdem o e/
FSRTEIT HeT shfse/ dret FExBrHi/ qad Pt/ Aeaw gad
ot/ e GaT ot Jrordr ATSTERT HSIR PHRUART A
YRS AR WESNT qesiATBIar & Fof T B
fee gl

T ANRY BN TR ARIDBIT oI@TI{R&T0T T
“31 TRYT “T” YT ST M SR <<y =T Taf el org gy «
¢ AR o ol GIAeT Sucrees Ho el SRI, Jad ot
T T SicTeredT ATRT AEHRT Toi I JafwTeirear 9 qEraia
PR ST BRANIST &0 Bl TagH0T IGATADIA]
PRI ST TRV THRIGHT Hof AT AT
AT Jao ot TR TFIRER FEPhRI FLIl T AR FebR!
ORI SaaRaAT IEUAIST 31eT Jad ol GraeT g
FeTell e,

Fafs ot -

ST JTEHIT BR WIS T 30.00 T, T QAR
HICTHRIT TIRVIER dfeRieh ot HE1eT X $o.00 TG NG
% Wl TE SaoaTaT FHof gRaaT P e

q) TR TG Q) TS Fot 3) AR FeHAT
ARV BT ¥ ) I TROT dor 4 ) FomT aiferi aRor &t / T.09.
A, IRV B ) ANIBIT Feiiel FIRGR SHARIAT 4.0 oA
FRINTT Hol 9) TaSEoIh JaNTT bol g qex Bolaid
SIS ASIdhel I SUSUNIST ol ElIRUT TR deler.

. ¢ ) fArerer / RrerpR HHERY IS Bof SRor

LOANS & ADVANCES (X 2959.52 Crores)

As on 31st March, 2019 total loan outstanding of bank
is ¥ 2959.52 crores. Loan business of Co-op. Credit Societies
and Corporate Loans has been increased by ¥ 187.22 crore &
T 274.98 crores respectively, whereas Personal Loan (Retail)
has been decreased by ¥ 11.01 crores compare to last year
loan business has been increased by ¥ 448.18 crores and the
percentage of loans growth is 17.84%.

Bank is sanctioning various loans to Co-operative
Societies in the form of Cash Credit, Clean Cash Credit,
Hypothecation Cash Credit, Bill Discounting, Medium Term
Loan and Long Term Loan at reasonable interest rates.

LOAN TO MEMBER URBAN CO-OP. CREDIT
SOCIETIES

All Urban Co-operative Credit Societies having “A” &
“B” Audit Class to latest Government Audit will be eligible for
Term Loan facility up to 5 times & 4 times of their Own Funds
respectively.

Those societies who have not availed Term Loan
Facility will be eligible for Cash Credit Facility equivalent to
their Own Funds.

Bank has introduced New Loan Policy to purchase
office premises for all types of Co-operative Societies & also
introduced Loan against property mortgage to all Co-operative
Societies against their own properties and also introduced new
Short Term Policy to Urban Credit Societies and Salary Earners
Societies in order to maintain liquidity.

INDVIDUAL LOAN:

Bank is sanctioning loan upto ¥ 30.00 lakhs for
purchase of House and ¥ 40.00 lakhs exposure limit to
Individual Borrowers for following purpose:

(1) Vehicle Loan(2) Business Loan (3) Property
Mortgage Loan (4) Gold Loan (5) Loan against Life Insurance
Policy / NSC (6) Individual Loan limit to Government
Employees is ¥ 5.00 lakhs (7) Nav Udyojak Vyavasay Karj
— Loan for Jeneric Medical Store. (8) Teaching & Non-
Teaching Staff of Government Aided School in Mumbai City
& Suburbs.

&
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EDUCATION LOAN:

After observing a present scenario, Bank has recently
revised it’s Education Loan Policy — Loan limit is ¥ 10.00 lakhs
for Studies in India for Maximum 12 years repayment and
% 20.00 lakhs for Studies in Abroad for Maximum 15 years of
repayment period. Security for loan above I 4.00 lakhs will
be Equitable Mortgage of borrowers own property or third
party property. Bank is also sanctioning Short Term Education
Loan upto ¥ 1.00 lakh to all the technical courses offered by
Government Recognized Institute.

PERSONAL LOAN TO SALARY EARNERS:

Bank has recently introduced a unique product to
finance employees of various Organizations from Government,
Semi-Government Sector and Public Limited Companies, etc.
Under this scheme loan facility upto I 5.00 lakhs at a very low
interest rate of 13.50% for the period of 5 years is available on
submission of undertaking u/s 49 of M.C.S. Act, 1960.

Out of fulfilling social responsibility / commitment
and to help very poor and needy class of workers called as
“Mathadies” bank has sanctioned and disbursed X 150.00 Crores
of Medium Term Loan to provide Housing for them through
their Credit Society, “Annasaheb Mathadi Kamgar Sahakari
Patsanstha Maryadit”. A complete disbursement has been done
and construction of the buildings is completed and actual /
physical possession of the flat is given to mathadi workers.

CORPORATE LOAN:

Our bank despite having status as “District Central
Co-op Bank” is unable to lend Crop loans / Agricultural loans.
Despite the sky rising rates for real estate in Mumbai, our bank
can’t lend more than ¥ 30.00 lakhs as Home loan to individual
borrowers being the maximum cap of RBI / NABARD. This
being the situation and in order to augment the CD ratio of our
Bank, Board of Directors has approved policy of Corporate
Loans, wherein big ticket size loans to Pvt. Companies, Firms,
Trusts, Co-operative Institutions can be sanctioned in consortium
arrangements for funding. Our Bank has established Special
Corporate Loan Dept. where trained staff members under the
guidance of Bank’s Consultants scrutinize the loan proposals
in terms of Borrower’s Management, its owned funds and
repaying capacity, techno economic & financial viability, credit
rating of Directors / Partners of unit, security offered for loan
etc. Corporate loans are sanctioned on the basis of satisfactory
compliance.

As on 31/03/2019, our Bank had sanctioned ¥ 1244.98
crores to 23 units and outstanding there against stood at ¥ 977.05
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crores. Bank has earned ¥ 96.47 crores interest from Corporate
Loans which forms 36.17% of total interest earned on loans and
advances. Adhering to CMA guidelines, Bank has maximum
giving unit exposure limit of ¥ 124.03 crores and sectoral
exposure limit of I 1808.00 crores which is never been violated.

® Policy for educational institutions.

Bank has introduced loan policy for the education
institutions in Mumbai and is providing financial assistance
upto T 1.00 crore for School Building Construction Repair &
maintenance, colouring & providing financial assistance for
necessary modern amenities.

® Facilities for Teaching and Non Teaching Staff

Above 25,000 Teaching and Non Teaching Staff of
Govt. Aided Schools in Mumbai City & suburbs have been
linked to this Bank.

About 16,300 Teaching and Non Teaching Staff have

operated their saving accounts with our bank and the bank has
disbursed loan of ¥ 243.00 crores under various loan schemes.

3) Mumbai Bank has formulated scheme launched
by State Government through Anasaheb Patil Arthik Magas
Vikas Mahamandal Maryadit for the benefit of Economically
Backward Class Youth in the State of Maharashtra Schemes
like Individual loan interest reimbursement scheme. The
scheme are related to agriculture affiliated traditional business,
small and medium enterprise, products and sales & service
sectors. Bank is providing financial assistance upto ¥ 10.00
lakhs under Individual Loan Interest Reimbursement Scheme.

4) In order to get the “Credit Link Subsidy” under
the Prime Minister Avas Yojana, the bank has entered an
agreement with the Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank and under
this scheme the Urban Areas Borrowers of bank can be availed
subsidy by ¥ 2.67 lakhs.

OVERDUE LOAN FROM SUGAR FACTORIES:

Bank has financed to 26 Co operative Sugar Factories
under Consortium Scheme & one Sugar Factory Directly in
Mabharashtra. Thus Bank has financed 27 Sugar Factories. Out
of 26 Borrowing Sugar Factories 7 Sugar Factories have repaid
entire loan sanctioned in consortium scheme alongwith interest.
One Sugar Factory is repaying regularly and remaining 18 are
in default towards loans sanctioned in consortium scheme.
According to order passed by Hon’ble High Court, Bombay in
PIL filed by Sundarbaug Co-op. Credit Society one of the member
of our Bank, mortgaged properties of 15 Sugar Factories have
been sold by Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank i.e. Lead Bank of
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consortium under Securitisation Act. During the financial year
2009-2010 to 2017-2018 Bank has received ¥ 88.40 crores from
the said sale of mortgaged properties.

Government of Maharashtra has given their default
guarantee in respect of loans to 25 Sugar Factories under
Consortium Scheme. Bank has invoked said default guarantee
in respect of 18 defaulted Sugar and has filed 17 Summary Suits
out of 18 against Government of Maharashtra in Hon’ble High
Court, Bombay. The said Summary Suits are under hearing and
next hearing is on 27/06/2019. Filing of summary suit in respect
of 1 sugar factory is in process.

Mortgaged properties of Pd. Dr. Vithalrao Vikhe Patil
Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Beed; Sangola Taluka SSK Ltd.,
Solapur; Shri Kedareshwar SSK Ltd., Ahemadnagar; Shivajirao
Patil Nilangekar SSK Ltd., Latur have been attached under
Securitization Act and sale or leasing out of karkhana is under
process by Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank. Seized Mortgaged
Property of Shri Kedareshwar SSK Ltd., Ahmadnagar has been

given on lease.

OVERDUE:

Bank’s Loan outstanding as on 31.03.2019 is
% 2959.52 Crores of which ¥ 1115.14 Crores of Co-operative
Societies, T 138.41 Crores of Co-op. Sugar Factories, ¥ 274.81
Crores form Private Sugar Factories and ¥ 1431.16 Crores of
Individuals. Further overdue loan from Co-operative Societies is
% 117.46 Crores, from Co-op. Sugar Factories is T 63.62 Crores,
T 3.18 Crores from Private Sugar factories and from Individual
is ¥ 67.42 Crores. Thus total overdue loan of Bank is ¥ 251.68
Crores and percentage of total overdue to total outstanding loan
18 8.50%.

To recover overdue loan within stipulated time,
Board have Resolved that Recovery Programme should be
implemented from Head Office instead of Branch. In this
process Special Recovery Cell is opened at Head Office and
started its functioning from 01/10/2014 Bank has arranged
meetings of Loan Recovery Sub-Committee from time to time
and also oftenly arranged review meetings of Special Recovery
Officers, Liquidators, Administrators, Branch Managers,
Divisional Managers, Chief Officers and Managers under
the Chairmanship of Hon. Chairman, Hon. Vice-Chairman
and Hon. Managing Director. Because of continuous efforts
as mentioned above. Bank has recovered I 7.69 crores from
overdue loan during the financial year.
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Bank’s last year Gross NPA is ¥ 179.44 crores. This
year Gross NPA is ¥ 271.51 crores. The Gross NPA will be
reduced up to March 2020. Bank has 3.74% net NPA.

LEGAL ACTION FOR RECOVERY OF OVERDUE

Bank has filed disputes/cases against various
defaulting Co-operative societies u/s 91 of M.C.S. Act,
1960. Bank has received 3 Awards from Co-op. Court and 34
disputes are pending for hearing as on 31/03/2019. Execution
of 3 Awards received in the year 2018-19 and 78 received up
to previous financial year, the execution of total 81 Awards by
Special Recovery Officers is under process.

SPECIAL CELLTO ISSUE RECOVERY CERTIFICATES:

For speedy disposal of Recovery Cases under section
101 of MCS Act arrangement has been made for borrowing
member Societies at our Mahim Branch, Officer of the rank
of Assistant Registrar of Co-operative Department is on
deputation to issue Recovery Certificates to the concerned.
Borrowing member societies may avail this facility for recovery
of overdues from their members. During the financial year
Special Recovery Cell has issued 1096 Recovery Certificates
for demand of recovery of overdues ¥ 2829.48 lakhs.

SRO FOR BORROWING MEMBER SOCIETIES:

Bank has provided services of Special Recovery
Officers for recovery from members of borrowing societies of
Bank under section 101 of M.C.S. Act. Members concerned
are requested to avail services.

ONE TIME SETTLEMENT SCHEME:

As per NABARD letter No.NB/MRO/IDO/Coop./145
IDO/28-A/2007-08 dt.28/11/2007, the autonomy is granted to
Board of Directors of Bank to formulate One Time Settlement
Scheme, to reduce Non-Performing Assets of the Bank.

Accordingly Bank has formulated the Scheme of One
Time Settlement and during the year 2018-2019 Bank has
recovered < 9.29 lakhs from 30 defaulters and Recovered and
Nullified A/c under this scheme Bank Waived Interest ¥ 18.12
lakhs and Legal / Other Charges. Bank has introduced OTS for
one year 2018-2019. Societies and Individuals who are in NPA
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as on 31/03/2014 may avail this facility.

RECOVERY OF OVERDUE DEPOSIT FROM MADHYA
PRADESH STATE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LTD.

Bank has received % 930.65 lakhs on 25/03/2019 from
MPSIDC towards 7th and final installment as per scheduled
under “Scheme of Arrangement” approved by Joint Secretary
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India u/s 391 &
393 of Companies Act, 1956 and thus entire amount of deposit
recovered from Madhya Pradesh State Industrial Development
Corporation Ltd. as per said Scheme of Arrangement.

N.P.A. PROVISIONING:

In pursuance to the applicable norms for Non
Performing Assets issued by Reserve Bank of India to all State
and District Central Co-operative Banks, from the year 1996-
97 the Bank has made provision for NPA for the year 2018-
2019 as shown below.

(X in Lakhs)
(? ) Sr. Particulars NPA Amt. | Provision required | Provision
q
ar. - 39/03/a8 | IRAC Fr=fgar | 39/03/a% No. ason | asperIRAC norms | made
w St FRIEITH TS s 31.03.2019 ason
ala?nﬁa' FHaar 31.03.2019
o % TR
S % Amt.
) | SRR e A |Sub-Standard
9) oRpaTaT R 9 feaw T 3 aufodd | qogwl.wL 90%| 908L.03[ 994%.3% Overdue from 91 days upto | 10648.78 10%| 1078.03 1159.26
G e e 3 years
B |Doubtful Assets
9 | erepaTaT 3 IETET SR ORY ¥ 4L9.09 98632 98E.3Q
JuTTEIT HHT i) 3to4 years 581.01 146.32 146.32
i STgRIET 39.64 9009 39.64 39.64 (a) Unsecured 37.65 100% 37.65 37.65
i e 4¥3.38 20%|  qorgs|  goc.gs (b) Secured 543.36 20%| 108.67 108.67
3 | oreaedt u asfivam TR R & 2R0.%3 833 g8.3% fi) 4 0 6 years 220.42 9422 94.22
e (a) Unsecured 40.14 100% 40.14 40.14
i STRfERT $0.9% 900% ¥0.9% g0.9% (b) Secured 180.28 30% 54.08 54.08
ii gRFET Lo.3L 30% ug.0( ug.0l iii) above 6 years 15700.84 15700.84| 15700.84
3 | ercpaTahY & auTYET ST Q4oo.L¥ qu¥oo.L¥| d48oo.L¥ (a) Unsecured 13525.11 100%| 13525.11| 13525.11
i aRgRfaRT 93434.99 900% [ 93424.99[ 93424.99 (b) Secured 2175.73 100%| 2175.73 2175.73
ii gRF&RT 2904.93 900% | 90403 [ 9V4.93 Total Doubtful Assets 16502.27 15941.38| 15941.38
i+ ii + iii
oo wee Rt (9 + 2+ 3) | 9gueR.w 94989.3(| 94%89.3¢ ( )
: C |[Loss Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
%) | g oty 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
Total Provisions required 27151.05 17019.41| 17100.64
f&.39/03/309¢ SV HART | 094304 9909%.89| 99900.5% and made against NPA as
TR TRIG- T I Hetell TRYS on 31/03/2019 (A+B+C)
(or+a+) — -
D |Provision against Other 542.82 100% 542.82 565.75
) | R Rt TRae 4.2 900% 4.2 QgYU.94 Assets
%) | R Forear FPRATIEIR Som R§LL09.90 0.80%| 90W4.20| 90%0.9§ E [Contingent Provision 268801.10| 0.40%| 1075.20( 1090.16
ForerdreY “ srepvaret Sgavm-ar against Standard Assets as
e & R per RBI norms.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors of the Bank took keen interest
in the affair of the bank and took appropriate steps to develop
and strengthen Co-operative Movement.

During the year under review, 16 Meetings of the
Board of Directors were held and average attendance was 16.
Executive Committee consist of 14 members, During the year 8
Meetings were held and average attendance of the members was
10 to facilitated daily working of the Bank smoothly, Board of
Director of the Bank have decided to setup three sub-committees
of at branch level in addition to sub-committees Head Office
level. These sub-committees are working at 1) Dadar (W)
for Mumbai City 2) Malad (W) for Western Suburban and 3)
Chembur (E) for Eastern Suburban. These divisional sub-
committee are empower to sanction Individual and Divisional
Managers are appointed for every Division. Divisional Offices
are allotted the work of Deposit Mobilization to propaganda the
schemes of Deposits and Loans etc. In the area of division office.
These committees held 54 meetings during the financial year.
Divisional Offices at Malad and Chembur have been closed
from 26/11/2018 and functioning of Divisional Offices 1, 2 & 3
have been transferred to Divisional Office at Dadar and carried

out through the Divisional Manager of Dadar Division.

The Board of Directors consist of 21 members as per
Bye-law No.(30) (1) of the Bank, representing various types of

Co-operative Societies and nominees.
MARKETING & PUBLICITY CELL:

The Marketing and Publicity Department has launched
special campaign to enhance the business of the bank. The
officers of this section visits to Co-operative Housing Societies
which are neither members nor account holders of the bank
and explains about the services provided by the bank so as
to encourage them to become member and to open society’s

account in nearest branch of the Bank.

In terms of social commitment and from the perspective
of helping the mill workers in Mumbai, Bank has formulated a
special Housing Loan Policy for Mill workers at concessional
rate for the purchase of house through lottery scheme under
MHADA. On that basis, Mill workers to whom MHADA flats
are successfully allotted through lottery are contacted by officials

of the Bank, loan policy is explained to them and accordingly
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loan is sanctioned and disbursed. As of 31/03/2019, Bank has
sanctioned total loan of ¥ 20729.27 lakhs to 3108 Mill Workers.

Many initiatives have been taken by the Marketing and Publicity

Department to increase the Business.

After launching the Self Redevelopment Scheme in January
2019, the department held a campaign for publicity of the Scheme
through various print and electronic media. Many articles and
news were published, including Live Coverage. This media
coverage led to the awareness about Self Redevelopment among
housing societies which in turn brought a positive response.

Many detailed articles on Self Redevelopment Scheme have
been published in leading newspapers like The Times of India,
The Hindustan Times, and DNA. The scheme got wide publicity
and reached each and every home in Mumbai after Maharashtra
Times carried out a detailed article. Many other loan schemes
and other schemes were taken to our customers, depositors and
well-wishers through such publicity.

We have marketed effectively on Social Media platforms such
as Google, Facebook, Youtube and via WhatsApp. The Bank
published many news, product videos and advertisements on
these.

Personal contact groups of our employees is also used as one
of the medium for publicity of our various products. Many new
customers got attracted to the bank via social media and our
communication continues with them.

The Department always takes steps to have continuous follow-

ups with our customers and also launching newer initiatives.

The Bank also launched a campaign to contact new housing
projects in the MMRDA region. There are many affordable
housing projects in the region and Mumbai Bank is making
efforts to make tie-up with them so that loan products can be

delivered to interested candidates.
MAHILA CELL

Bank has established separate Mahila Cell for
Economical Empowerment of Women and for improvement of
their skill, livelihood and ultimate development of women as
a whole. This Mahila Cell provides services such as formation
of Mabhila Co-op. Societies, Mahila Seva Sahakari Sanstha &
Mabhila Berojgar Sanstha, guidance for seeking work orders
from Govt. and Semi Govt. organizations as well as providing
financial assistance.
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Many women organisations and its members are
seeking relevant information and guidance from Mahila Cell
and are benefiting from the same. Till 31st March 2019 1076
women organization / sanstha have taken membership of our
Bank and 10 new women organization have taken membership
during the financial year. About 2187 women Self Help Group
opened their accounts with the Bank. 543 newly women’s Self
Help Group were formed during the current year. Mumbai Bank
has provided the financial assistance tune of I 168.52 lakhs to
these women organizations.

STATUTORY AUDIT:

The statutory audit of the Bank for the year 2018-2019
is already completed by M/s.Saaj & Associates and M/s.VPH
& Associates Chartered Accountants. The auditor has awarded

“A” Audit classification for this year.

INSPECTION OF NABARD

For the year 2017-2018 Inspection has been completed
by NABARD Officers and compliance report submitted.

INTERNALAUDIT & BRANCH INSPECTION

Our 53 Branches Internal Audit for the period 2018-
2019 has been completed by 12 Chartered Accountants of our
Bank’s Panel. All deficiencies have been rectified.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Bank has established Risk Management mechanism
as per guidelines of NABARD. Credit Risk Policy, Operational
Risk Policy, Liquidity and Interest Risk Policy and effective MIS
has been implemented to control and mitigation of risk. As per
working of various types of societies category-wise rating system
has been incorporated in loan policies and also implemented.
For effective control on Branches functioning Gradation Policy
as per performance of Branches is implemented which will help

to improve in quality of services to our customers.

BRANCH AND EXTENSION COUNTERS:

Branch and Extension Counters As on 31st March 2018
our Bank has Network of 53 Branches and 3 Extension Counters
in Greater Mumbai catering to the financial requirements and
enhancing the growth of Co-operative Societies, Urban Banks
and Individual Customers.
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COMPUTERISATION:-

Bank has provided ATM facility to 29 branches and in
this financial year we will provide 10 Recycler machine in 10
Branches and after that all the Branches will be implemented to
CRM machines.

Bank has decided to provide Internet Banking,
Mobile Banking etc. facilities to bank customers for that
purpose necessary permissions will be obtain from the concern
department.

We assure best possible services with advanced
Technology and machinery to all valued members and customers.

Profit Appropriation:

For the F Y 2018-2019, Bank has earned Net Profit of
% 1006.98 lakhs. However the said Profit includes Profit on Sale
of Investment amounting to ¥ 191.70 lakhs . Out of the Profit on
Sale of Investment, an amount of ¥ 175.24 lakhs is pertaining to
the Profit on Sale of Investments in HTM Category . Hence the
same is to be transferred to the Investment Fluctuation Reserve
as per RBI/NABARD guidelines. The Appropriation of Profit as
under is approved by the Board of Directors and proposed for the
approval of Annual General Meeting.

Sr. Particulars Amount %
No.
Net Profit for the F Y ended 10,06,98,341.34
31.03.2019
1. Statutory Reserve Fund 2,51,74,585.33
(25% of Net Profit )

Investment Fluctuation Reserve
3. | Dividend (@ 5.10 % Pro-Rata)
Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve
Balance of Profit

1,75,24,176.90
5,34,33,189.60
45,66,000.00
389.48

As recommended by the Board of Directors, approval
please may be given for the said appropriation.

Dividend Distribution

From the Net Profit of ¥ 1006.98 lakhs earned by
the Bank for the F Y 2018-2019, after appropriation of Profit
to Statutory Reserve Fund and Investment Fluctuation Reserve,
Dividend @ 5.10% Pro-Rata may be declared and distributed to
the Members. The amount of Dividend @ 5.10% (Pro_Rate) is
3 534.33 lakhs.

The Dividend declaration @ 5.10% (Pro-Rata) is approved
by the Board of Directors and proposed for the approval of
Annual General Meeting. Approval please may be given as
recommended by Board of Directors.
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BUDGET:

Thebudget forthe F.Y.2019-2020 has been prepared and
is being approved by our Board of Directors and recommended
for approval of AGM. The said Budget is incorporated in the
Annual Report. The same may please be approved.

The budget prepared for the year 2018-2019 was
approved in the last Annual General Meeting. The expected
income was I 51197.27 lakhs & Expenditure of ¥ 50498.07
lakhs were shown in the budget. However, actual Income earned
in the year was I 53124.47 lakhs whereas expenditure incurred
were ¥ 52117.49 lakhs.

STAFF MEMBERS & TRAINING PROGRAMME

Banking sector has grown in leaps and bounds
after 1991 when government announced liberalization and
globalization signaling opening up of the economy.

With this Private, Commercial Banks entered this
sector in large numbers. These teens saving banks with their
innovative products and new technology posed great challenges
and competition to all the Banks, taking away large chunk of
banking business in their told.

Public Sector Banks with Government backing and
support from the regulator could still manage to retain their
share in business to a large extent. However, Co-operative
Banks with very little capital at their disposal not bear the brunt
of this competition and lost their share in business considerably.

To add to Co-operative Banks problem, banking sector
underwent tremendous changes in line with changes in global
trend and scenario various emerging subjects viz. NPA Norms,
Risk Management, ALM and Capital Adequacy in terms of
Basel norms have become buzz words in Banking. In the light
of supreme crisis and NPA menace in the banking sector, stress
in the financial sector is on the rise.

Against this background, due to continuous upgradation
on the technology front, the consumer demand and expectations
are ever on creating to meet these expectations are the challenge
faced by the Co-operative Banks.

To retain their client base Co-operative Banks will not
have to focus more on excellent customer service. Since they do
not match their peer competitors on the technology and capital
front. Thus the service providers at these Co-operative Banks
i.e. human resource at Banks have to upgrade with the latest
changes happening in the financial sectors in General Banking
Sector in particular.

Mumbai Bank is proud to introduce ourselves as
Mumbai Bank Training and Research Centre started on 23rd
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October, 2017 at Borivali (E) and Dadar (W).

Our Training Centre has conducted Thirteen training
programmes on different subjects.

In the financial year i.e. 2018-19 total 319 staff member
of both i.e. Mumbai Bank training on various subjects.

Apart from the above training efforts Bank has deputed
12 staff members to participate in various training programmes
/ workshops conducted by well known training institute like Dr.
V. V. Patil Institute of Co-operative Management, VAMNICOM,
NABARD etc.

As per section 24 A of M.C.S. Act, 1960 training
become mandatory. Our Training Centre is appointed as “Agent”
by M.S.C. Bank. Under the act for the training activities. Being
an Agent under the M.C.S. Act, 1960 our training centre is now
authorised to issue training certificates to the concern societies.

This facility is provided to all concern Member

Societies.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

On behalf of our Board of Directors and myself, |
express my sincere gratitude to:
Hon'ble Shri. Sharadchandraji Pawar

Ex. Central Minister for Agriculture, Co-operation,
Food & Civil Supply.

Hon'ble Shri. Devendra Phadanvis

Chief Minister, Maharashtra State
Hon’ble Shri. Nitinji Gadkari

Central Minister for Road Transport & Highways Shipping.
Hon'ble Shri. Piyush Goyal

Central Minister
Hon’ble Shri. Raosaheb Danve-Patil

Central State Minister
Hon'ble Shri. Pruthaviraj Chavan

Ex. Chief Minister, Maharashtra State
Hon'ble Shri. Ajitdada Pawar

Ex. Dy.Chief Minister, Maharashtra State
Hon’ble Shri. Sudhir S. Mungantiwar

Minister for Finance & Planning, Forests, Maharashtra
State

Hon’ble Shri. Eknath S. Shinde

Minister for Public Work (Public Undertaking),
Mabharashtra State

Hon’ble Shri. Chandrakant B. Patil

Minister for Revenue, Maharashtra State
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Hon’ble Shri. Subhash Deshmukh
Minister for Co-operation, Maharashtra State
Hon'ble Shri. Vinod Tawade

Minister for Higher & Technical Education, Sports &
Youth Welfare, Maharashtra State

Hon’ble Shri. Ashish Shelar

Minister for School Education, Maharashtra State
Hon’ble Shri. Radhakrishna Vikhe- Patil

Minister for Housing, Maharashtra State
Hon’ble Smt. Pankjatai Munde

Minister for Rural Development, Woman & Child
Development, Maharashtra State

Hon’ble Shri. Ram Shinde

Minister for Water Conservation, Maharashtra State
Hon’ble Shri. Rajsaheb Thackeray

Chairman, Maharashtra Navnirman Sena
Hon'ble Shri. Anandrao Adsul

Ex-Member of the Parliament
Hon'ble Shri. Vishwanath Mahadeshwar

Mayor, Brihan Mumbai Mahanagar Palika
Hon'ble Dr. Harshkumar Bhanwala

Chairman, NABARD
Hon’ble Smt. Abha Shukala

Chief Secretary, Co-op. Dept., Maharashtra State
Hon’ble Shri. Satish Soni

Co-operative Commissioner & Registrar for Co-
operation, Maharashtra State, Pune

Hon’ble Shri. Dr. Deepak Mhaisekar

Divisional Revenue Commissioner, Pune
Hon’ble Shri. Pravin Pardeshi

Commissioner for Mumbai Mahanagar Palika
Hon’ble Shri. Santosh Patil

Divisional Joint Registrar, Co-op. Sty., Mumbai
Division
Hon’ble Shri. J. D. Patil

Dist. Deputy Registrar, Co-op. Societies, Mumbai (1) City
Hon'ble Shri. Prashant Sonawane

Dist. Deputy Registrar Co-op. Societies, Mumbai, East
Suburban Dist. (2)

Hon'ble Shri. Kailas Zeble

Dist. Deputy Registrar, Co-op. Societies, Mumbali,
West Suburban Dist. (3)
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Hon’ble Shri. Kishor Mande

Dist. Deputy Registrar, Co-op. Societies (4), Mumbai
M/s. SAAJ & Associates and M/s. VPH & Associates

Chartered Accountants & their Inspecting Officer
Hon’ble Shri. Vidyadhar Anaskar

Chairman, Board of Administrator, M.S.C. Bank Ltd.
Hon’ble Shri. Avinash Mahagaonkar

Member, Board of Administrator, M.S.C. Bank Ltd.
Hon’ble Shri. Sanjay Bhende

Member, Board of Administrator, M.S.C. Bank Ltd.
Hon’ble Shri. Ajit Deshmukh

Managing Director, Board of Administrator, M.S.C.
Bank Ltd.

We are thankful to all Chairman & Office bearers of
State Level & Mumbai based Apex bodies. Senior Officers
of the Reserve Bank of India and NABARD, All members of
Parliament & Assembly, All Corporators in Mumbai District,
All Deputy Registrars and Assistant Registrars, Officers and
Staff Co-operative Department, Senior Officers of Maharashtra
State Co-op. Bank Ltd.
STATE LEVEL APEX BODIES:
»  Krishak Bharati Co-op. Ltd. (KIRBHCO), New Delhi.
* National Federation of State Co-op. Bank's Ltd., New Delhi

*  Vaikunth Mehta National Institute of Co-op. Management,
Pune

*  The Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai

* Dhananjayrao Gadgil Institute of Co-op. Management,
Nagpur

* Dr.Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil Institute of Co-op. Management,
Pune

*  Maharashtra Rajya Sahakari Sangh Ltd., Pune

*  Maharashtra State Co-op. Agricultural & Rural Development
Bank Ltd.

*  Maharashtra State Co-op. Housing Finance Corporation Ltd.
*  Maharashtra State Co-op. Marketing Federation Ltd.

*  Maharashtra State Cotton Growers Marketing Federation
Ltd.

e Maharashtra State Co-op. Consumers Federation Ltd.

*  Maharashtra State Urban Co-op. Societies Federation Ltd.,
Mumbai

*  Maharashtra State Co-op. Spining Mills Federation Ltd.
e Maharashtra State Co-op. Sakhar Karkhana Sangh Ltd.
*  Maharashtra State Co-op. Banks Association Ltd.

*  Maharashtra State Co-op. Adivasi Vikas Mahamandal Ltd.,
Nasik
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Mabharashtra State Co-op. Urban Banks Federation Ltd.,
Mumbai

Mabharashtra State Macchimar Sahakari Sangh Ltd.

MUMBAI BASE APEX CO-OP. SOCIETIES:

Mumbai Sahakari Board Ltd.

Brihan Mumbai MahilaAuodhyogik Salialcan Sanstha
Mahasangh Ltd

Mumbai  Suburban
Mahasangh Ltd.

Mumbai West Subarban District Seva Sanstha Federation Ltd.
Mumbeai District Co-op. Housing Federation Ltd.

The Brihan Mumbai Urban Co-op. Banks Association Ltd.
Mumbai Salary Earners Societies Sahakari Sangh Maryadit

Grihanirman Sahakari  Sanstha

Konkan Division Salary Earners Sahakari Patasanstha
Federation Ltd

Brihan Mumbai Nagri Sahakari Patasanstha Federation
Ltd., Mumbai

Mumbai East Suburban District Nagari Sahakari Patsanstha
Federation Ltd.

Mumbai West Suburban District Nagari Sahakari Patsanstha
Federation Ltd.

Mumbai City Nagri Sahakari Patsanstha Federation Ltd.
Brihan Mumbai Grahak Sahakari Sanstha Mahasangh Ltd.
Mumbai City Dist. Majoor Sahakari Sanstha Sangh Maryadit

Mumbai East Suburban Dist. Majoor Sahakari Sanstha
Mahasangh Ltd.

Mumbai West Suburban Dist. Majoor Sahakari Sanstha
Mahasangh Ltd.

Brihan Mumbai Mahila Auodhogik Uttapadak Sahakari
Sanstha Federation Ltd.

Mumbai West Suburban District Mahila Sahakari Sanstha
Federation Ltd.

Brihan Mumbai Berojgar Seva Sahakari Sanstha Federation Ltd.
Mumbai District Audhogik Sahakari Sanstha Federation Ltd.
Brihan Mumbai Sarvasadharan Sanstha Federation Ltd.
Brihan Pagardar Sanstha Federation Ltd.

Mumbai East Suburban Dist. Mahila Auodhogik Sahakari
Sanstha Mahasangh Ltd.

Mumbai West Suburban Dist. 1 Berojgari Sahakari Sanstha
Mahasangh Ltd.

Mumbai East Suburban Dist. Berojgar Sahakari Sanstha
Mahasangh Ltd.

Mumbai East Suburban Nagari Seva Sahakari Sanstha Federation Ltd.
Mumbai West Suburban Dist. Berojgar Sahakari Sanstha
Mahasangh Ltd.

Mumbai West Suburban Nagari Seva Sahakari Sanstha Federation Ltd.

Mumabi Kokan Vibhagiya Mahila Audhyogik Utpadak
Sahakari Sanstha Federation Ltd.
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And other Federal Societies, our Solicitors, Legal
Architects, Collector of Mumbai City & their
Officers, Officers of Municipal Corporation, Commissioner of

Adpvisors,

Police & his staff, our Share Holders, Depositor' Customers,
Social Workers in Mumbeai for their guidance & Co-operations.
I am highly thankful to Hon'ble Shri Mohan Joshi the Chairman
& Chief organiser and other member Akhil Bharatiya Marathi
Natya Parishad for making available this auditorium for the
Annual General Meeting.

I am also thankful to Mumbai Doordarshan, all News
Channel, Editors of various News papers in Mumbai, my
collegue Directors & Ex-Director of the Bank, who were kind
enough to extend their full co-operation and guidance. express
my thanks to the Managing Director, Asst. General Managers,
Managers, and all Officers, Representative of Employees Union
& all Employees of our Bank who sincerely put their efforts
in the day to day working of our Bank. Before I conclude, I
sincerely wish this Bank a glorious future & strength to lead the
Co-operative Movement for the Social Economic Development
of the people of Greater Mumbai Maharashtra.

Thank you !

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
PRAVIN Y. DAREKAR, MLC
CHAIRMAN

Place: Mumbai
Date: 26/08/2019
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R - 3T/ ANNEXTURE - A
YEAR - WISE CLASSIFICATION OF DEPOSITS
ST oy foerr freart
® in Lakhs) (Z @ram)
% of Increase (+) /
Sr. % of Total Decrease
No. Type of Deposits Deposits (-) Over last year
o S 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 Wa Soft qrfreT et
. TFBATY I [ gy
TFPART
1. | Current Deposits
EISEGE
a) Co-operative Societies 19,262.94 20,904.20 24,094.03 4.23 0.20
DRI F=AT
b) Individuals 3,320.17 3,093.39 3,397.12 0.60 0.00
CRliTd
2. |Saving Deposits
o A
a) Co-operative Societies 28,206.09 31,303.34 32,684.81 5.75 -0.34
TEHRT T
b) Individuals 25,806.55 34,327.34 29,594.67 5.20 -1.39
CRI T2
3. |Fixed Deposits
LESECE
a) Co-operative Societies 1,93,102.00| 1,94,562.20| 2,38,348.67 41.90 4.35
TEHRI AT
b) Individuals 8,390.63 8,263.01 9,968.80 1.75 0.16
CR kT
4. |Recurring Deposits
et 34
a) Co-operative Societies 727.60 637.58 725.39 0.13 0.01
DRI F=AT
b) Individuals 358.05 352.15 332.95 0.06 -0.01
CRliTd
5. |Cash Certificate
NEERE]
a) Co-operative Societies 1,78,673.56| 1,90,753.06| 2,01,508.62 35.42 -1.39
TEHRT T
b) Individuals 13,785.80 13,429.25 14,588.79 2.56 -0.03
CRI T2
6. |Parijat Deposits
IR 39
a) Co-operative Societies 243.13 494 .31 1,267.12 0.22 0.12
TEHRT AT
b) Individuals 901.66 854.42 822.47 0.14 -0.02
CR kT
7. |Money at Call & Short Notice 1,695.00 1,820.00 330.00 0.06 -0.29
ARt T 3T g Sar
8. |Matured Term Deposits 14,985.23 17,074.83 10,822.56 1.90 -1.40
9. |Mumbadevi Daily Deposit Ind. 295.87 442.49 0.08 0.02
garedr HfaT 39 Iror
Total / THUT 4,89,458.41| 5,18,164.96| 5,68,928.49 100.00
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9RT - 7/ ANNEXTURE - B
BRANCH - WISE DEPOSITS
(R in Lakhs) R smera)
Sr. Name of the Branches | Branch Opened Individual Co-operative | Urban Bank | Total Deposits| Individual Co-operative | Urban Bank | Total Deposits
No. on Deposits Societies Deposits Ason Deposits Societies Deposits Ason
31.03.2018 Deposits 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 Deposits 31.03.2019 31.03.2019
31.03.2018 ) 31.03.2019 )
A5 bic ek o VEISEERA | IRFEIG | FESNY AT | AN TR IR | .39.03.9¢ | IRFEIF | wEerwer | AR IE IR | f3q.03.9¢
fmi® LEll CEl Yot TepoT f
1 |Palton Road 12.02.1975 1067.43 27603.54 6487.88 35158.85 1099.49 30982.44 5158.95 37240.88
Tefe IS
2 |Vile Parle 11.07.1977 1308.00 9745.21 0.83 11054.04 1095.04 10530.40 15.83 11641.27
faret aret
3 |Dadar 01.12.1977 1356.22 19603.62 1075.99 22035.83 1013.88 21359.15 978.32 23351.36
AR
4 |Ghatkopar (E) 17.03.1980 1351.77 15464.46 1.00 16817.23 1128.85 17714.68 16.22 18859.75
TP (3)
5 [Malad 11.03.1982 1674.28 21697.63 0.49 23372.41 1531.65 22525.06 34.49 24091.20
LIRS
6 |Kurla 07.05.1982 1441.08 5512.32 938.91 7892.31 1395.80 6874.31 681.05 8951.16
et
7 |Jagdushanagar 13.03.1983 4304.61 7514.31 11818.91 4334.52 8366.36 77.00 12777.88
8 |Chembur 01.08.1983 1559.74 8155.35 1.19 9716.27 1474.90 9303.85 51.19 10829.96
EEN
9 |Lalbaug 10.02.1984 1466.86 16165.29 17.03 17649.17 1414.82 2132419 29.07 22768.08
ATTIRT
10 |Byculla 12.02.1984 2589.05 17547.67 20.94 20157.66 2445.96 21503.05 12.91 23961.92
KIRICE)
11 [Mulund (W) 16.02.1984 2309.27 14758.00 25.48 17092.76 2344 .45 15958.41 4.66 18307.52
73S (%)
12 |Andheri (W) 16.02.1984 2051.96 24713.95 26765.90 2051.39 24815.49 0.00 26866.88
TSRy (T)
13 |Kandivali - (Poiser) 10.10.1984 2442.68 13341.76 147.73 15932.17 2302.62 14410.34 98.34 16811.32
FHifeger - IR
14 |Fort 29.01.1987 3271.48 47653.85 23769.09 74694.42 3153.40 51753.17 17576.70 72483.27
wE
15 [Borivali (W) 10.12.1989 783.70 7207.41 41.31 8032.42 801.18 8430.32 114.45 9345.95
arRae (1)
16 [Anushaktinagar 07.12.1992 2891.05 3766.92 6657.97 2925.72 4409.42 0.00 7335.14
FERHITR
17 [Worli 23.05.1997 1486.44 9196.38 31.28 10714.10 1870.54 10439.30 0.26 12310.10
e
18 | Vikhroli (E) 05.12.1996 1674.77 5070.14 0.80 6745.82 1834.40 6933.82 0.09 8768.31
e (g)
19 [Mahim 26.01.1997 758.95 12049.35 256.89 13065.19 829.62 12628.04 256.90 13714.56
few
20 |Charkop-Kandivali 26.04.2000 1368.58 7107.21 0.14 8475.93 1494.03 7822.40 0.10 9316.53
IRBIT Fifegen
21 |Goregaon 29.02.2000 1075.23 9564.99 6.24 10646.46 1070.06 10270.71 6.29 11347.05
N
22 |Bandra-Reclamation 15.07.2000 474.20 5664.90 6139.10 362.87 6021.50 51.75 6436.12
EIERGEENE]
23 [Juhu-Vile Parle 15.09.2000 357.33 3982.06 4339.39 370.28 5375.83 0.00 5746.11
BR ko
24 |Dahisar (E) 11.12.2000 1067..12 2447.76 10.57 3525.44 1062.91 2869.62 15.67 3948.20
e (7)
25  |Swastik Park-(Chembur) 09.08.2001 1199.78 5406.39 6606.16 1189.76 5637.12 0.00 6826.88
TR o1 - (AR)
26 |Gorai- Borivali 04.12.2000 1275.11 3018.88 54.13 4348.12 1371.36 4018.15 36.87 5426.38
TRTE ARl
27 | Dahisar (W) 09.08.2001 1198.31 3473.32 4671.63 1167.82 4094.44 0.00 5262.26
R (7.)
Total c/f 43805.00 327432.67 32887.92| 404125.59 43137.36 366371.58 25217.12|  434726.05
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(R in Lakhs) R smer)
Sr. Name of the Branch Opened | Individual | Co-operative | Urban Bank |Total Deposits | Individual | Co-operative | Urban Bank | Total Deposits
No. Branches on Deposits Societies Deposits As on Deposits Societies Deposits [ As on 31.03.2019
31.03.2018 Deposits 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 Deposits 31.03.2019
31.03.2018 ] 31.03.2019 ]
. Y AR TETSTERS | ARPTT N | WESRY HRAT | AT dH 3t | fA.39.03.9¢ | IRFI IS | TR wRew | AR JHIH (fR.39.03.9¢ ASH
&. i CLll JISH T It & THOT 3
Total b/f 43805.00 327432.67 32887.92 404125.59 43137.36 366371.58 25217.12 434726.05
28 | Mankhurd 26.02.2003 1053.37 927.15 - 1980.51 1007.34 4610.88 183.48 5801.70
TGS
29 | Bhandup (W) 18.07.2002 1171.59 8706.05 461.79 10339.43 1026.99 11129.87 449.42 12606.30
0y (7.)
30 | Mulund (E) 06.07.2002 1023.29 10851.39 - 11874.68 1112.93 13411.78 0.00 14524.71
7o ()
31 | Parel Village 26.03.2003 1016.62 6032.44 - 7049.06 1063.98 6576.89 0.00 7640.87
EIGIECE]
32 | Vikhroli (W) 01.11.2002 359.25 4332.22 - 4691.46 412.40 6021.21 0.00 6433.61
fagpredr (7.)
33 | Bhatwadi- 29.03.2003 776.22 4865.85 - 5642.07 780.28 5804.52 0.00 6584.80
Ghatkopar (W)
Heare - HeaIw (7)
34 | Sakinaka 26.02.2003 522.46 9084.31 - 9606.77 513.86 9813.73 0.00 10327.59
Hifepent
35 | Cotton Green 12.11.2003 455.84 3863.16 - 4319.00 478.25 5351.86 0.00 5830.11
e i
36 | Bandra (E) 31.10.2003 398.22 5060.93 - 5459.15 389.70 4253.82 0.00 4643.51
T (79)
37 | Bhandup (E) 05.12.2003 1083.25 3647.11 - 4730.36 966.93 4350.89 0.00 5317.81
g ()
38 | Andheri (E) 17.10.2005 455.92 3255.38 - 3711.30 395.40 3634.45 0.00 4029.85
S (79)
39 | Sion Chunabhatti 21.03.2004 1100.50 2075.83 99.78 3276.10 854.19 2555.09 37.57 3446.86
W GATEr
40 | Jogeshwari (E) 27.03.2004 1151.32 3287.82 - 4439.14 1195.62 4159.03 0.00 5354.65
St (34)
41 | Borivali (E) 14.02.2007 284.76 1701.04 68.69 2054.49 248.06 2152.04 72.98 2473.08
ARGl (79)
42 | Madh Market 26.07.2006 1660.93 321.13 - 1982.06 1685.92 465.28 0.00 2151.19
7S AIhE
43 | Bhuleshwar 18.04.2007 396.36 8788.05 0.13 9184.54 190.49 8100.22 0.13 8290.84
Tel4R
44 | N.M.Joshi Marg 23.02.2011 723.72 8169.75 3.00 8896.47 775.46 9383.77 0.25 10159.47
A A
45 | Kandivali (E) 01.06.2011 290.58 1339.03 0.50 1630.11 219.19 1530.86 0.50 1750.55
Fifeaer (1)
46 | Goregaon (W) 15.06.2011 360.64 1804.46 94.77 2259.87 360.41 1848.84 17.40 2226.65
et (4.
47 | Ashokwan, Dahisar 28.04.2011 442.01 1061.62 - 1503.63 425.47 11142.66 0.00 1568.13
(E)
relea, 3R ()
48 | Damu Nagar, 08.02.2011 314.07 866.08 5.67 1185.81 363.06 1176.55 6.06 1545.67
Kandivali (E)
T TR, Pifeaet (39)
49 | Sahar Village, 26.01.2011 148.02 226.69 - 374.70 183.71 224.38 0.00 408.09
Andheri (E)
e feereT, ()
50 | Chembur Colony 23.08.2012 448.06 540.42 65.81 1054.28 268.30 704.32 0.00 972.62
TR ferer, 3R ()
51 |Dharavi 05.02.2013 361.76 818.53 - 1180.29 403.25 1781.47 0.00 2184.72
R
52 | Santacruz (East) 15.10.2013 515.69 1497.58 110.20 2123.47 491.09 2005.53 617.63 3114.25
g (T9)
53 | Dadar (W) 18.12.2014 295.97 3194.59 - 3490.56 197.68 4591.11 26.03 4814.82
TR (7.)
Total / ggpor 60615.42 | 423751.28 33798.26 | 518164.96 59147.28 | 483152.63 26628.58 568928.49
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ANNEXURE - ¢ af¥fartse - =%
INVESTMENT POSITION AS ON 31-03-2019
TATUTHAT AUFAA -3 2 /03 /20 3R @R
® in Lakhs) (% orama)
3. '{'[?H'UEF Y TRT Sr. Investment 54 % to total
: No. Investment
. Taquratett
TFPIR
9. |HERTE T TEBR I 1. | The Maharashtra State
it Co-op. Bank Ltd.,
3T) HRIArer LY4.00 0.03 a) Shares 85.00 0.03
) ga?ré??r 90000.00 3.69 b) Fixed Deposits 10000.00 3.61
. | SR IEhRY TeI= M 3.34 o.00| 2. |Shares of Other Co-op. 3.35 0.00
Institutions
3. Wéﬁ-ﬁ]‘q’% 3T 9(00.00 o.g4| 3. |Deposit with Nationalised
s Banks 1800.00 0.65
% | Rferer sai=r e I ¥31980.9% q4.(3| 4. |Various State Dev. Loan 43790.74 15.83
Bonds
y. Wﬂwgw 9QL349.04 wva.g¢ | S |Govt. Securities (Central 198257.05 71.68
g. qﬁ"qumqﬁaﬁ?ﬁ 98§%6.3( 4.39 6. |Non - SLR PSU Bonds 14696.38 5.31
SYHH IS IR
R G R e | RS ESIR 98%¥.9% 2.t]| 7- |C.B.L.O. Lending 799414 2.89
TRUT QUEEIE.EE 900.00 Total 276626.66 100.00

29
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ANNEXURE-D URPT=-<T
COMPARATIVE POSITION OF LOANS AND ADVANCES

& F 0T i dertaen Feerdy

® In Lakh) (T <ITENT)

Position as at the end of the year

Increase / Decrease over the previous year

Advance
Tt B ¥ IRAX HoT JuATRT WA AE+ [ - O
2016 — 2017 | 2017-2018 | 2018-2019 | 2016 — 2017 | 2017 — 2018 | 2018 — 2019

Societies

_ 77840.20 | 9285519 | 111577.48| -15785.61| +15014.99| + 18722.28
ISP AT
'”dﬁi\'idua's 54317.88| 84851.97| 8375042| +2885.97| +30534.09 1101.55
Finance to Sugar 9699.92 3189.52 2888.23 5756.19| - 6510.40 -301.28
IRER HREH Hol
Corporate 27747.38|  70237.73| 97736.01| +25848.51| +42490.35| +27498.28
PrARCT
TOTAL / ggor 169605.38 | 251134.41| 295952.14| +18705.06| +81529.03| +44817.73

€
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ANNEXURE - E qRfats -3

STATEMENT SHOWING CATEGORY-WISE LOANS &
ADVANCES AS ON 31.03.2019

faaT® 3 ¢ AT R0 9] FAR GEUFHR e w5

R In Lakh) (% SITI<T)

S; ;o. Name of Category No. of Alc Outztf:gi231:s on
R T ko
39/3/R01¢

1 Urban Co-op. Bank - AR AgBRY SeT 2 75.89
2 Salary Earner's Co-op. Sty. - TRER A=Al T8, <o 188 70214.33
3 Urban Co-op. Credit Sty. - TFRI A8HRT qag<el 512 26783.38
4 Consumer Co-op. Sty. - 8% BRI F=AqT 6 63.00
5 Housing Co-op. Sty. - T&IHIoT AghRT J=e 175 3311.84
6 Labour Contract Co-op. Sty. - AS[X HEHhRY HIT 91 846.31
/ Industrial Co-op. Sty. - Sirelfew FEHRT Tz 5 45.39
8 Fisheries Co-op. Sty. - A23UR TEHRY G<el 11 417.71
9 Mahila Co-op. Sty. - AfEeTT TEBRNT H=AT 26 168.52
10 | Other Co-op. Sty. - 3R BRI F=AT 67 906.39
11 Sugar Factories - TEBRT IRER HRE 5 2753.73
12 Corporate - BURET 45 97736.01
13 Dues from Societies / Urban Bank / Sugar Factories in Liquidation 55 8879.22

ST CT g HelT/ AFRY dohT/ HRER HRETdHgT Jo7
14 | Household Loan to Staff - I RN I, Fror 280 220.18
15 | Housing Loan to Staff - Ja o= For 214 1756.17
16 | Vehicle Loan to Staff — dd aTe Hor 102 190.63
17 | Individual - 3afX%e Pt 20035 80936.83
18 | Advance against Rent - HTSATAIET MY IaHH 20 646.61

TOTAL / THUT 21839 295952.14

U
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ANNEXTURE - F qR{3Te - %
COMPARATIVE TYPEWISE LASSIFICATION OF LOANS AND ADVANCES

F THRTTAR AT AT

R In Lakh) (R TrEIeT)

Sr. Type of Loan Position as at the end of year Increase (+) Decrease (-) over the

No. FoATET TPR ¥ IR Tt AT BT previous year

3. wfiaae+ | - e

. 2016-2017 | 2017-2018 | 2018-2019 | 2016-2017 | 2017-2018 | 2018-2019

1. | Societies / WEPRT HRAT
a) Hypothecation / TRITETT 25.00 23.69 21.40|  -26.44 -1.31 -2.29
b) Clean Cash Credit / o1 9T opfec 1397.38 1581.98 1487.80 -197.91 184.60 -94.18
¢) Cash Credit / 31 pfe 30993.37| 39182.52| 57537.74| -1254.02| 8189.15| 18355.22
d) Fixed Loans / &7 &<t 16845.03| 17425.54| 17239.89| - 14077.15|  580.51| - 18565
¢) Production Loans / ST &< 19.47 19.06 20.48 -0.77 -0.41 1.42
f) Dues from Societies in Liquidation / 8724.23 8685.93 8744.72 7639.91 -38.30 58.79
ST T HRATHGA Ao
g) Overdrafts / 3Py Hor 15721.74| 22034.53| 23991.39 1385.42 6312.79 1956.86
h) IBP to Stys. / acfaerel faer Ig.3ier 0.00 - - - - -
i) M.T.Loans / Waﬂa’ﬁ 2740.75 2926.10 1666.68 2292.82 185.35| -1259.42
j) Bills Discounting / oY FomarSy 20.43 23.13 19.77 10.74 2.70 -3.36
k) Interium Loans Bridge Loans / FE5eRIg o 36.59 - - -34.50 - -
) T.0.D. Stys. / ARG 3o 24.39 21.75 21.30 15.02 -2.64 -0.45
m) L.T.Loan to Syt. /&% gaq ot wreer 1302.50|  948.16|  826.30| -13570| -354.34| -121.86

2. | Individual / SafRp®
a) S.T.Loans / 319 & &ot 1822.46| 2204.30| 2670.59 1245  381.84|  466.31
b) M.T.Loans / T4 §a ot 7680.00| 32119.73| 28674.68| 6175.53| 24439.73| -3445.05
c) L.T.Loans / € §ad ol 34600.29| 34205.87| 3440158| 257593| -394.42| 19571
d) Overdrafts / e <t 16312.39| 16304.87| 18003.57|  113.15 752  1698.85

3. | Corporate / HMART Hof
a) S.T.Loans / T Jad &< 3252.91| 17421.63| 4052006 2754.80| 14168.72| 23098.43
b) M.T.Loans / HE §ad et 24494.47| 52816.10| 57215.95| 23093.71| 28321.63| 4399.85
¢) L.T Loans / & e et 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 -

4. |Finance to Sugar Factories
HER FREM FAYRGaT
i) S.T Loan / o gaq et 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iy M.T.Loans / Heae Faer &t 1132.46|  88245|  63246| -25457| -250.01| -249.99
i) L. Loans / &% gee ot 2459.51| 2307.07| 2255.78| -97.19| -152.44| -51.29
Total / QT 169605.37 | 251134.41 | 295952.14 | +18705.05 | +81529.04 | +44817.73
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PARTICULARS OF MEDIUM / LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES AS ON 31.03.2019

AT 3 2 AT 20 ¢} W AN / <1 Fad BT A

R In Lakh) (F SIT<T)

45th Annual Report 2018-2019

Sr. Type of Society No. of Limits Outstanding as | % to Total M. T.
No. Accounts | Sanctioned | on 31.03.2019 /L.T. Loan
3. AT THR W regiEt | Ao water |f2.39.03.209¢ | ugpuT ST |
£ T Pl | Faet gaa worred
LAEICI TFBART
1. |Fisheries Co-op. Societies 2 7.87 6.99 --
AEGAR FEhRY AT
2. |Consumers Co-op. Societies -- - - -
TTeeh FEDNT Gl
3. |Housing Co-op. Societies 29 5139.17 1921.16 1.27
TefAHIT Fehrer el
4. |Salary Earners Co-op. Societies 70 30487.01 9261.06 6.11
TIRER ATHRI<AT BRI A=
5. |Urban Co-op. Credit Societies 60 14995.15 8262.73 545
TRRY SR T
6. |Mahila Co-op. Societies 1 3.21 2.46 --
i GEPIRY Fel
7. |Housing Loan to Staff 215 4530.62 1756.16 1.16
JqP TR Hol
8. |Household Articles Loan to Staff / 280 559.54 220.18 0.14
JqF TRIIATT IR For
9. | Vehicle Loan to Staff 102 503.21 190.63 0.12
Hqe qTET Bt
10. | Finance to Sugar Factories 5 3965.43 2753.74 1.81
IR HRE Hof
11. | Other Co-op. Societies 5 1587.96 251.61 0.16
ESRESEACES)
12. | Individual Loans 9466 76946.63 60262.66 39.74
Jafhes Bt
13. Corporate Loans 24 76063.00 57215.95 37.73
HIANC For
14. | Dues from Societies in Liquidation 50 27925.26 8627.00 5.69
SRR Hehg T o7
15. |Urban Co-op. Banks in Liquidation 2 966.87 117.72 0.08
ST AR g, JeBTehgT 00
16. | Advances against Rent 20 1423.58 646.61 0.43
HISAICT NS, YahH
17. | Sugar Factories in Liquidation 3 925.00 134.50 0.09
TR T AER HREH
18. | Labour Co-op. Socities 2 33.40 26.87 0.02
TR SR SRl
Total / T 10336 246062.91 151658.03 100.00
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2019

Sr. No. Capital and Liabilities Schedule | |As on 31 Mar 2019 | | As on 31 Mar 2018
1 Share Capital 4 1,04,77,09,600.00| | 1,06,27,35,800.00
2 Reserve Fund and Other Reserves 5 5,94,61,54,384.27 6,42,56,16,120.15
3 Deposits 6 56,89,28,49,008.59 | | 51,81,64,95,584.94
4 Borrowings 7 0.00 5,80,46,87,691.45
5 Bills for Collection 35,16,595.15 5,97,280.15

(Being Bills Receivable as per Contra)
6 Securities sold under Repo (Contra) 0.00 5,30,42,89,861.11
7 Branch Adjustment 0.00 0.00
8 Overdue Interest Reserve 43,61,93,480.37 42,63,31,524.37
9 Interest Payable 5,76,79,144 .51 5,40,60,618.51
10 Other Liabilities 8 25,86,12,013.62 29,77,62,058.75
11 Profit and Loss Account 9 10,06,98,341.31 29,18,586.12
Total 64,74,34,12,567.82 | | 71,19,54,95,125.55
Accounting Policy 1
Notes to Accounts form part of Accounts 2
Contingent Liabilities 3 28,58,75,026.56 19,26,39,464.52

Schedule referred to as above form an integrated part of Balance Sheet.

P. A. KORHALE D. S. KADAM
MANAGER MANAGING DIRECTOR
(ACCOUNTS SECTION) & CEO

FOR MUMBAI DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OP. BANK LTD.

PURUSHOTTAM M. DALVI

VICE CHAIRMAN

PRAVIN Y. DAREKAR, MLC

CHAIRMAN
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2019

Sr. No. Property and Assets Schedule | |As on 31 Mar 2019 | | As on 31 Mar 2018
1 Cash and Balance with RBI & SBI 10 2,74,61,98,275.17 | | 2,21,79,47,540.42
2 Balances with Other Banks 1 27,48,95,160.57 29,89,845.07
3 Money at Call and Short Notice 12 0.00 0.00
4 Investments 13 26,66,26,65,784.94 | | 32,93,92,13,651.06
5 Loans and Advances 14 29,59,52,14,375.12| | 25,11,34,41,263.78
6 Interest Receivable 15 1,22,33,20,918.73 1,25,77,79,184.08
7 Bills Receivable 35,16,595.15 5,97,280.15

(Being Bills for Collection as per Contra)

8 Securities Recble under Repo (Contra) 0.00 5,30,42,89,861.11
9 Branch Adjustment 11,67,850.06 77,10,185.95
10 Premises 16 3,09,44,82,029.58 | | 3,08,27,67,035.21
11 Furniture and Fixture 16 8,44,88,440.91 9,26,87,762.89
12 Other Fixed Assets 16 18,20,59,740.10 16,60,93,128.80
13 Other Assets 17 34,89,27,005.39 57,17,29,514.94
14 Deferred Tax Assets 45,05,32,725.69 36,78,09,194.69
15 Advance Income Tax 18 7,59,43,666.41 7,04,39,677.41

Total 64,74,34,12,567.82 | | 71,19,54,95,125.55

FOR & ON BEHALF OF

SAAJ & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO - 119978W
sd/-

CA J. P. RANDIVE
(PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO.116655
PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE :05/09/2019

VPH & ASSOCIATES LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FIRM REG. NO - 126573W

sd/-

CA PRASAD D. PETARE

(PARTNER)

MEMBERSHIP NO.113282

PLACE : MUMBAI
: 05/09/2019

DATE
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01.04.2018 TO 31.03.2019

Sr. No. Expenditure Schedule | |As on 31 Mar 2019 | | As on 31 Mar 2018
1 Interest on Deposit, Borrowing etc. 3,64,95,78,279.55 3,40,88,62,938.09
2 Payments to and Provisions for Employees 19 52,21,57,525.03 53,00,75,092.02
3 Board of Directors and Sub Committee Members 9,10,003.00 8,55,499.00

Fees & Allowances
4 Rent, Taxes, Insurance,& Lighting etc. 20 18,48,52,894.18 17,43,05,276.51
5 Legal and Professional Charges/ Fees 1,99,70,078.40 2,06,05,787.00
6 Postage, Telegram & Telephone Charges 1,08,78,269.44 1,14,26,461.04
7 Audit Fees 50,56,400.00 39,40,500.00
8 Depreciation & Repairs to Property 21 10,25,67,366.66 10,01,13,964.75
9 Stationery, Printing, Subscription, Membership 1,81,10,189.10 2,57,55,984.86
Fees & Advertisement
10 Other Expenditure 22 11,74,25,930.57 12,47,41,064.88
1 Provisions and Contingencies 23 58,02,40,894.01 60,84,48,550.83

11 Net Profit

Total

10,06,98,341.31

5,31,24,46,171.25

29,18,295.44

5,01,20,49,414.42

P. A. KORHALE
MANAGER
(ACCOUNTS SECTION)

FOR MUMBAI DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OP. BANK LTD.

D. S. KADAM
MANAGING DIRECTOR
& CEO

PURUSHOTTAM M. DALVI

VICE CHAIRMAN

PRAVIN Y. DAREKAR, MLC
CHAIRMAN
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01.04.2018 TO 31.03.2019

Sr. No. Income Schedule | [As on 31 Mar 2019 | | As on 31 Mar 2018
1 Interest and Discount 24 4,95,39,68,756.83 4,48,16,40,577.39

2 Income on Sale of Investment 1,91,69,516.90 1,21,57,828.00

3 Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 38,19,259.06 43,08,997.82

4 Deferred Tax Income 8,27,23,531.00 10,26,44,472.37

5 Excess Provision Written back 25 16,86,64,783.80 32,27,64,976.99

6 Other Receipts 26 8,41,00,323.66 8,85,32,561.85
Total 5,31,24,46,171.25 5,01,20,49,414.42

FOR & ON BEHALF OF

SAAJ & ASSOCIATES VPH & ASSOCIATES LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO - 119978W FIRM REG. NO - 126573W
sd/- sd/-

CA J. P. RANDIVE CA PRASAD D. PETARE
(PARTNER) (PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO.116655 MEMBERSHIP NO.113282
PLACE : MUMBAI PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE :05/09/2019 DATE :05/09/2019
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SCHEDULED FORMATING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
Schedule - 3

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | As on _31.03.2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Bank Guarantee 10,90,58,196.00 2,95,75,738.00
2 Depositors Education & Awareness Fund ( DEAF) 17,68,16,830.56 16,30,63,726.52
Total 28,58,75,026.56 19,26,39,464.52
Schedule - 4

SHARE CAPITAL

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | As on _31.03.2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
i) Authorised Share Capital
(20,00,000 Shares of @ ¥ 1000/- each )
a ) 50,000 "A’ Class Shares of ¥ 1000/- each.
b ) 19,40,000 ' B ' Class Shares of ¥ 1000/- each.
¢ ) 10,000 'C' Class Shares of ¥ 1000/- each.
200,00,00,000.00 200,00,00,000.00
i) Subscribed Share Capital
a ) State Government ('A' Class) 0.00 0.00
b ) Co-op. Institutions ('B' Class)
1041333 Shares @ ¥ 1000/- fully called up & fully paid up 1,04,13,33,000.00 1,05,54,98,000.00
39364 Shares @ ¥ 1000/- fully called up & ¥ 100/- paid up 39,36,400.00 48,08,200.00
¢ ) Individuals ('C' Class)
2351 Shares @ T 1000/- fully called up & fully paid up 23,51,000.00 23,39,000.00
892 Shares @ T 1000/- fully called up & ¥ 100/- paid up 89,200.00 90,600.00
Total 1,04,77,09,600.00 1,06,27,35,800.00
Schedule - 5

RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES

Sr. No.

Particulars

As on 31.03.2019

As on 31.03.2018

(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Statutory Reserve Fund 78,15,64,574.19 77,66,89,175.66
2 Building Fund 38,97,35,683.95 38,97,35,683.95
3 Dividend Equalisation Fund 3,91,02,729.00 3,91,02,729.00
4 Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 1,76,66,38,719.69 1,51,40,88,719.69
5 Investment Fluctuation Reserve 21,88,939.59 0.00
6 Investment Risk Fund (NPI Provision) 0.00 10,00,00,000.00
7 Investment Depreciation Reserve. 0.00 64,13,35,595.00
8 Charity Fund 81,34,000.00 81,34,000.00
9 Staff Benevolent Fund 2,15,49,442.00 2,05,06,935.00
10 Social Reforms & Eco. Dev. Fund 96,60,715.00 96,60,715.00
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11 Mumbai Bank Golden Jubilee Fund 15,00,000.00 15,00,000.00
12 Special Reserve Fund 1,94,10,885.94 1,93,13,871.94
13 Revaluation Reserves 1,42,99,29,325.75 1,42,99,29,325.75
14 Revaluation Reserves 2018 1,46,14,19,369.16 1,46,14,19,369.16
15 Technical Development Fund 92,00,000.00 92,00,000.00
16 Training and Development Fund 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00
17 Reserve Fund for Corporate Loan 11,20,000.00 0.00
Total 5,94,61,54,384.27 | | 6,42,56,16,120.15
Schedule - 6
DEPOSITS
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | As on 31.03.2018
B (Current Year) (Previous Year)
1) Fixed Deposits
a) Individuals 99,68,79,944.00 82,63,01,085.00
b) Co-op Societies 23,83,48,67,106.00 | | 19,45,62,20,066.00
i) Saving Bank Deposits
a) Individuals 2,95,94,66,855.23 | | 3,43,27,33,763.81
b) Co-op Societies 3,26,84,80,553.67 | | 3,13,03,33,962.15
i) Current Deposits
a) Individuals 33,97,11,949.47 30,93,39,003.59
b) Co-op Societies 2,40,94,02,984.22 | | 2,09,04,19,578.35
V) Money at Call & Short Notice 3,30,00,000.00 18,20,00,000.00
V) Recurring Deposits
a) Individuals 3,32,94,927.00 3,52,15,401.00
b) Co-op Societies 7,25,38,984.00 6,37,58,796.00
VI) Cash Certificates
a) Individuals 1,45,88,79,343.00 1,34,29,24,786.00
b) Co-op Societies 20,15,08,62,041.00| | 19,07,53,06,473.04
VII) " Parijat " Monthly Income Scheme
a) Individuals 8,22,46,928.00 8,54,41,861.00
b) Co-op Societies 12,67,12,363.00 4,94,30,936.00
VIII) Matured Term Deposits 1,08,22,56,490.00 1,70,74,83,353.00
IX) Mumbadevi Daily Deposit 4,42,48,540.00 2,95,86,520.00
Total 56,89,28,49,008.59 | | 51,81,64,95,584.94
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Schedule -7
BORROWINGS
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | As on 31.03.2018
T (Current Year) (Previous Year)
a) From R.B.l. / NABARD / State Co-op. Bank 0.00 5,30,35,12,267.57
b) From other Banks / CBLO 0.00 50,11,75,423.88
Total 0.00 5,80,46,87,691.45
Schedule - 8

OTHER LIABILITIES :

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | Ason _31.03.2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Bills Payable 3,41,91,502.46 11,48,32,992.35
2 Unclaimed Dividend 8,02,984.00 12,99,461.00
3 Audit Fees ( Provision ) 23,69,770.00 21,54,670.00
4 Contingent Provision against Std. Assets 10,90,15,605.00 9,32,90,605.00
5 Clearing Difference Payable 21,26,354.05 27,99,578.29
6 Clearing House 0.00 0.00
7 Income Tax Payable 1,96,61,820.00 1,96,61,820.00
8 Share Capital of Deregistered Societies 2,20,800.00 2,20,800.00
9 Sundry Creditors 1,52,33,401.24 1,51,82,052.45
10 Provision for Expenses 1,03,10,465.71 1,78,60,944.49
11 Provision for Employees Benefits 0.00 0.00
12 Nominal Membership Fee 4,06,54,341.00 1,25,10,147.00
13 Entrance Fee 40,220.00 51,880.00
14 Share Suspense 72,600.00 2,26,900.00
15 Staff Voluntary Provident Fund Payable 200.00 0.00
16 Staff Income Tax Payable 42,44,939.00 33,90,514.00
17 Staff Security Deposit 2,09,600.00 2,08,600.00
18 Security Deposit (Contractors) 3,63,166.00 7,95,704.00
19 Municipal Tax Payable 3,81,944.18 17,04,911.18
20 Locker Rent Received in Advance 8,70,223.00 14,33,538.00
21 T.D.S./T.C.S.Payable 15,71,046.00 21,83,945.00
22 Staff Insurance Premium Payable 8.00 0.00
23 RTGS Time Varying Tariff Charges 6,488.00 7,725.00
24 Excess Cash in ATM 10,30,200.00 3,52,600.00
25 Credit Balance in Asset Accounts 1,19,70,612.00 45,42,056.00
26 Security Deposit against Gold Valuation 2,40,000.00 2,40,000.00
27 Bank Guarantee Account 56,212.00 0.00
28 Rupay NPCI POS 25,46,128.98 23,86,706.29
29 N P S Lite 1,200.00 1,200.00
30 LIC PMJJY Jivan Jyot Premium Payable 0.00 0.00
31 Oriental Insurance PMBBY (Suraksha) Premium 132.00 36.00
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32 DEAF Payable 0.00 0.70
33 RTGS / NEFT Settlement 51.00 37.00
34 Recovery form W/Off Account 0.00 55,000.00
35 Tax Collected at source on Sale of Scrap 0.00 17,635.00
36 Security Deposit Daily Deposit Agents 4,20,000.00 3,50,000.00
Total 25,86,12,013.62 29,77,62,058.75
Schedule -9
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT :
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 As on _31.03.2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
a) Profit as per last year's Balance Sheet (a) 29,18,586.12 13,04,83,720.91
Less : Appropriations
Statutory Reserve @ 25% 7,29,646.53 3,26,20,930.23
Dividend 0.00 6,20,00,000.00
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 21,88,939.59 66,62,500.00
Building Fund 0.00 1,50,00,000.00
Technical Development Fund 0.00 92,00,000.00
Training & Development Fund 0.00 50,00,000.00
(b) 29,18,586.12 13,04,83,430.23
(a) - (b) 0.00 290.68
b) Add : Profit for the Current Year as per Profit & Loss A/C 10,06,98,341.31 29,18,295.44
Total 10,06,98,341.31 29,18,586.12

Schedule - 10
CASH AND BALANCE WITH RBI & SBI

Sr. No. | | Particulars

As on 31.03.2019
(Current Year)

As on 31.03.2018
(Previous Year)

a) Cash on Hand

b) Balance with R.B.I.

c) Balance with State Co-op Bank

d) Balance with Nationalised Banks (SBI)

e) Fixed Deposit With Maharashtra State Coop Bank Ltd
Total

84,12,58,796.58
88,23,23,477.10
1,65,95,988.13
60,20,013.36
1,00,00,00,000.00
2,74,61,98,275.17

74,31,02,750.16
96,65,79,905.71
30,37,125.19
47,27,759.36
50,05,00,000.00
2,21,79,47,540.42

Schedule - 11
BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS

Sr. No. | | Particulars

As on 31.03.2019
(Current Year)

As on 31.03.2018
(Previous Year)

a) Balance with Other Notified Banks
Total

27,48,95,160.57
27,48,95,160.57

29,89,845.07
29,89,845.07
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Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | As on 31.03.2018
T (Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Money at Call and Short Notice 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
Schedule - 13
INVESTMENTS
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | As on 31.03.2018
T (Current Year) (Previous Year)
a) In Central & State Govt. Securities 24,20,47,79,365.65 | | 30,68,87,66,940.76
(at Book Value)
i) at Market Value ¥ 24322386008.55
ii) at Face Value ¥ 23642877914.00
b) In Shares of Co-op Inst
(Other than under ltem No. 5 below)
i) In Shares of M.S.C. Bank 85,00,000.00 85,00,000.00
ii) In Shares of Other Co-op Institutions. 3,35,000.00 3,35,000.00
c) Other Investment
Non SLR PSU Bonds 1,46,96,38,000.00 1,46,96,38,000.00
i) at Market Value ¥ 1499681090.00
ii) at face value ¥ 1470000000.00
d) Investment with other Banks / Institutions 18,00,00,000.00 49,90,00,000.00
e) Deposit with Madhya Pradesh Ind Devp Corp. 0.00 9,30,64,938.00
f) Certificate of Deposit (at Book Value) 0.00 0.00
i) Face Value ¥ 0.00
g) C.B.L.O. Lending 79,94,13,419.29 17,99,08,772.30
Total 26,66,26,65,784.94 | | 32,93,92,13,651.06
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Schedule - 14
LOANS & ADVANCES :
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 As on 31.03.2018

(Current Year)

(Previous Year)

)

)

)

Short Term Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Bill
Discounted of which, secured against

a) Govt. & Other Approved Securities
(refer schedule 14 a)
b) Other Tangible Securities
(refer schedule 14 b)
Out of Advances, amount due from
Individuals ¥ 2065722750.54
Out of Advances amount Overdue
¥ 845961639.65
Out of Advances considered Bad and Doubtful
for Recovery "Nil"

Medium Term Loans of which, Secured against
a ) Other Tangible Securities

(refer schedule - 14 c)

Out of Advances amount due from

Individuals ¥ 670410556.29

Out of M. T. Advances total amount

Overdue T 1372270847.36

Out of Advances considered Bad and Doubtful

for Recovery "Nil"

Long Term Loans of which Secured against
a) Other Tangible Securities (refer schedule - 14 d)
Out of Advances amount due from
Individuals ¥ 3438066990.77
Out of L. T. Advances total amount
Overdue < 298536859.25
Out of Advances considered
Bad & Doubtful for Recovery - 'Nil'
Total

2,61,55,44,508.40

11,81,38,66,285.02

11,41,74,36,881.45

3,74,83,66,700.25

29,59,52,14,375.12

2,33,73,27,517.20

7,54,44,20,045.66

11,48,55,85,061.29

3,74,61,08,639.63

25,11,34,41,263.78
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Sr. No.

Particulars

As on 31.03.2019

As on 31.03.2018

(Current Year) (Previous Year)

1 OD - Against NSC/KVP/LIC 1,08,59,108.27 1,21,99,861.59
2 OD - Individuals 20,26,46,860.57 12,10,04,137.57
3 OD - Societies 2,39,15,49,697.16| | 2,17,90,61,932.83
4 OD - Urban Banks 75,89,186.40 2,43,90,690.21
5 OD - Daily Deposit Representatives 2,14,048.00 0.00
6 OD - Against Daily Deposit for Depositor 26,85,608.00 6,70,895.00

Total 2,61,55,44,508.40| | 2,33,73,27,517.20

Schedule No. (14 b))
b) Other Tangible Securities

As on 31.03.2019

As on 31.03.2018

S e, Y FERIET D (Current Year) (Previous Year)

1 Hypothecation 21,40,090.67 23,68,953.96
2 Clean Cash Credit 15,00,00,185.73 15,81,98,397.91
3 Cash Credit 5,75,37,74,548.17 | | 3,91,82,52,463.56
4 Cash Credit to Urban Banks 236.00 232.00
5 Clean Overdraft to Staff 17,49,94,398.04 8,69,48,313.77
6 Bills Discounting 24,50,460.00 23,13,183.00
7 Short Term Loan to Sugar Factories 0.00 0.00
8 Hypo CC Against Goods/Stock - Ind 1,52,63,146.02 2,00,58,029.82
9 Cash Credit Against Property Mortgage 4,03,93,311.20 3,62,65,218.48
10 Gold Loan - Ind 3,47,15,860.00 3,49,85,082.00
11 Term Loan Bullet Gold Loan Individual 0.00 0.00
12 Production Loan to Fisheries 20,48,294.00 19,06,054.00
13 TOD Individual 16,01,295.86 4,21,73,753.87
14 Teaching and Non Teaching Staff Saving Overdraft 3,05,08,739.45 0.00
15 School Saving Overdraft Account 5,66,75,892.97 0.00
16 TOD Society 21,30,022.94 21,74,882.27
17 Cash Credit To Corporate Loan 1,93,20,19,042.81 79,71,08,346.00
18 Pledge Loan Corporate 22,74,35,718.00 31,12,08,506.00
19 Short Term Corporate Loan 1,51,28,96,709.00 30,17,06,118.00
20 OD - Against Gold 1,49,51,64,482.16 1,49,66,11,893.02
21 Overdraft to Corporate Loan 28,30,17,255.00 28,17,33,699.00
22 Overdraft Against Property To Corporate 96636597.00 50406919.00

Total 11,81,38,66,285.02 | | 7,54,44,20,045.66
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Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | As on .31.03.2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

1 Self Redevelopment Hsg (Escrow) 14,00,58,090.00 4,18,59,000.00
2 Education Loan -Ind (Overdues) 2,57,041.00 2,59,707.00
3 Medium Term Loan 5,37,42,084.00 8,25,22,699.00
4 Fixed Loan 1,73,13,87,351.32 1,74,25,54,244 .55
5 Restructured Term Loan 77,81,992.00 89,65,192.00
6 Vehicle Loan - Ind 13,28,70,155.25 17,14,66,971.16
7 Vehicle Loan - Auto Loan 93,939.00 1,42,094.00
8 Vehicle Loan - Taxi Loan 9,18,28,002.65 11,29,01,666.86
9 Education Loan -Ind 8,29,95,924.00 8,37,62,507.00
10 Loan against Hypo Cons. Durable - Ind (Overdues) 19,82,705.00 23,79,401.20
11 Personal Loan For Salary Earners 35,91,11,267.39 45,62,47,432.65
12 Vehicle Loan - Ind (Overdues) 12,71,522.00 12,71,522.00
13 Urban Banks in Liquidation 1,17,71,754.15 1,66,07,546.00
14 Societies in Liquidation 86,27,00,209.33 85,19,84,931.58
15 Sugar Factories in Liquidation 1,34,49,531.12 1,34,49,531.12
16 Term Loan Mumbadevi Daily Deposit 1,52,29,556.00 0.00
17 Medium Term Corporate Loan 5,72,15,94,653.82 5,28,16,09,989.00
18 Term Loan to Private and Non Aided School 4,64,656.00 0.00
19 Tem Loan Teaching & Non Teaching Staff 2,17,46,38,511.42 2,38,33,02,700.17
20 Term Loan For Liquidity Purpose 1,42,07,936.00 23,42,97,926.00

Total 11,41,74,36,881.45 | | 11,48,55,85,061.29

Schedule No (14 d)
Long Term Loans - a) Other Tangible Securities

Sr. No. | | Particulars

As on 31.03.2019
(Current Year)

As on 31.03.2018
(Previous Year)

Housing Loan - Ind

Housing Loan - Top Up Loan

Housing Loan - Ind (Overdues)

House Repairing Loan - Ind (Overdues)
Property Mortgage Loan - Top Up Loan
Staff House Hold Loan

Staff Housing Loan

Staff Vehicle Loan

Advance against Rent

10 Property Mortgage Loan

11 Long Term Loan - Societies

12 Revised Restructured Term Loan - Sugar
13 Teaching & Non Teaching Staff Housing Loan
14 Awarded Loan to Sugar

© 0 N O 0o W N -

Total

2,21,63,83,314.49
15,54,06,091.62
1,17,55,120.87
9,88,410.00
4,12,30,989.87
2,20,18,207.00
17,56,16,530.00
1,90,63,229.00
6,46,60,637.28
73,09,44,460.64
8,26,29,796.48
11,42,01,274.00
20,91,639.00
11,13,77,000.00
3,74,83,66,700.25

2,16,38,39,069.48
13,30,10,125.17
1,23,56,899.87
13,45,288.00
4,86,34,828.48
2,97,73,181.00
16,98,54,961.00
2,10,14,991.00
8,26,89,505.28
75,58,61,985.55
9,48,15,580.80
11,93,30,376.00
22,04,848.00
11,13,77,000.00
3,74,61,08,639.63
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Schedule - 15
INTEREST RECEIVABLE
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | As on _31.03.2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Int. Receivable on Loan 18,46,91,692.98 14,89,12,842.98
2 Int. Receivable on Overdue Loans and Advances 0.00 0.00
3 Int. Receivable on NPA Loans & Advances 1,06,668.00 1,06,668.00
4 Int. Receivable on Overdue Sugar Loan 0.00 0.00
5 Int. Receivable on Staff Loan 9,64,48,842.63 9,53,34,688.63
6 Int. Receivable on Dues from Sty./Sugar factories/Urban Banks 43,46,50,994.37 42,54,89,966.37
7 Int. Receivable on Investment 49,69,22,720.75 58,79,35,018.10
8 Int. Receivable Differential for MEP Corp Loan 1,05,00,000.00 0.00
Of which Interest Receivable from
Govt. under Subvension Scheme for Sugar Factories "Nil"
Of which overdue from total Interest Receivable "Nil"
Considered Bad & Doubtful for Recovery "Nil"
Total 1,22,33,20,918.73 | | 1,25,77,79,184.08
Schedule - 16
PREMISES , FURNITURE & FIXTURES AND OTHER FIXED ASSETS
Particulars Inner 31.03.2019
1) PREMISES
Opening Balance 3,08,27,67,035.21
Add : Purchase during the year 3,42,85,726.00
Add : Revaluation during the year -
Less: Sale / Trnsf. during the year -
Less: Depreciation (WDV) 2,25,70,731.63
Less : Depreciation (Revaluation) -/ | 3,09,44,82,029.58
2) FURNITURE & FIXTURES
Opening Balance 9,26,87,762.89
Add : Purchase during the year 11,53,092.80
Less: Sale during the year -
Less: Depreciation 93,52,414.78 8,44,88,440.91
3) ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION & FITTINGS
Opening Balance 3,88,14,794.83
Add : Purchase during the year 7,93,747.33
Less: Sale during the year -
Less: Depreciation 39,08,734.23 3,56,99,807.93
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4) VEHICLES
Opening Balance 1,38,89,521.57
Add : Purchase during the year -
Less: Sale during the year =
Less: Depreciation 20,83,428.25 1,18,06,093.32
5) COMPUTER HARDWARE & SOFTWARE
Opening Balance 2,50,87,533.51
Add : Purchase during the year 1,47,57,179.68
Less: Sale during the year =
Less: Depreciation 1,74,81,673.15 2,23,63,040.04
6) OFFICE EQUIPMENT-COMPUTER
Opening Balance 1,72,66,510.58
Add : Purchase during the year 4,15,12,152.00
Less: Sale during the year =
Less: Depreciation 83,22,063.60 5,04,56,598.98
7) OFFICE EQUIPMENT
Opening Balance 7,10,34,768.30
Add : Purchase during the year 15,14,647.19
Less: Sale during the year =
Less: Depreciation 1,08,15,215.66 6,17,34,199.83
Total of Other Fixed Assets ( 3+4+5+6+7) 18,20,59,740.10
Schedule - 17
OTHER ASSETS
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | As on .31.03.2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Lease Hold Improvement 7,19,98,940.25 7,87,21,265.36
2 Library 3,17,069.40 2,89,997.00
3 Capital Advance (Premises) 35,37,558.78 5,03,17,124.53
4 Dead Stock 11,262.72 0.00
5 Stock of Printing & Stationery 53,93,752.77 57,83,935.22
6 Clearing Difference Receivable 60,50,536.80 59,04,807.21
7 Sundry Debtors Clg Cheque O/s Alc 6,36,369.00 20,159.00
8 Prepaid Expenses 1,49,01,351.54 1,54,71,930.55
9 Prepaid Service Charges of Disaster Recovery 1,94,10,411.00 2,48,10,411.00
10 Bank Guarantee Revoked 50,644.88 60,666.88
11 Security Deposit with BMC/MTNL/BSES/Others 27,70,618.40 27,67,589.40
12 Arbitration Deposit 6,05,167.00 12,95,362.96
13 Security Deposit for BEST Recovery 5,000.00 5,000.00
14 Deposit for Water Meter 1,25,500.00 1,25,500.00
15 Security Deposit with CCIL 5,53,00,000.00 5,53,00,000.00
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16 Deposits for Premises 4,67,00,307.28 4,71,71,077.28
17 Cash Stolen In Dacoity 54,928.00 54,928.00
18 Shares of Co-op Societies 5,250.00 5,000.00
19 Sundry Debtors 4,22,70,770.71 4,18,55,245.36
20 Charges / Exp. Recoverable from Sugar Factories 3,37,937.00 2,33,819.00
21 Charges Receivable from Sty. And Bank in Liquidation 92,783.00 92,783.00
22 Locker Rent Receivable 8,41,561.00 7,92,881.00
23 Festival Advance to Staff 11,74,400.00 10,28,200.00
24 Adhesive Stamp 1,63,816.00 1,79,982.00
25 Cenvat Credit Receivable 8,78,920.80 8,78,920.80
26 Franking ( Loaded ) 44,23,550.00 30,74,870.00
27 Dues from Govt. Under Debt Relief Scheme 34,743.00 34,743.00
28 Security Deposit For MHADA 6,00,000.00 6,00,000.00
29 Deficit in ATM Cash 4,19,500.00 7,84,700.00
30 RUPAY NPCI 1,81,64,383.49 66,83,101.57
31 Recovery Service Charges of Overdue Int R 73,40,904.83 42,28,901.51
32 DEAF Receivable 2,25,824 .45 5,00,174.34
33 Dr Bal in Krishi Kalyan Cess Payable 0.00 2.50
34 Dr Bal in Rent Payable 59.00 0.00
35 Dr Bal in Atal Pension Yojna Payable 57.00 0.00
36 Dr Bal In Staff Professional Tax Payable 400.00 0.00
37 NPCI Settlement Guarantee Fund ATM 6,90,195.96 0.00
38 CGST Receivable Input Credit 3,67,23,243.76 3,29,01,721.82
39 SGST Receivable Input Credit 66,32,563.66 25,49,930.65
40 TDS on GST 12,452.91 0.00
41 ATM Card Liability to Customer 14,500.00 14,500.00
42 Fuel Charges Receivable 859.00 0.00
43 PAN Card Deposit 8,912.00 12,719.00
44 Deposit with IDBI Against Bank Guarantee 0.00 18,71,77,565.00

Total 34,89,27,005.39 57,17,29,514.94

Schedule - 18
ADVANCE INCOME TAX

Sr. No. | | Particulars

As on 31.03.2019

As on 31.03.2018

(Current Year) (Previous Year)

1 T.D.S. Receivable 62,85,279.41 62,85,279.41
2 T.D.S. Receivable from Customer 29,140.00 25,151.00
3 Income Tax Paid Under Appeal 13,29,247.00 13,29,247.00
4 Advance Tax AY 2010-11 52,00,000.00 52,00,000.00
5 Advance Tax AY 2011-12 1,50,00,000.00 1,50,00,000.00
6 Advance Tax AY 2013-14 55,00,000.00 0.00
7 Advance Tax AY 2014-15 1,61,00,000.00 1,61,00,000.00
8 Advance Tax AY 2015-16 65,00,000.00 65,00,000.00
9 Advance Tax AY 2017-18 2,00,00,000.00 2,00,00,000.00

Total 7,59,43,666.41 7,04,39,677.41
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Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | As on _31.03.2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

1 Salary and Allowances 40,85,03,272.70 41,09,46,241.00
2 Leave Encashment 2,00,32,044.00 1,57,52,864.00
3 Staff Training Expenses 3,26,418.50 1,21,909.00
4 Administration Charges 18,01,639.00 2,80,120.00
5 Remuneration Charges 0.00 5,21,134.00
6 Bank Contribution To EDLI Scheme 12,53,075.60 8,92,305.61
7 Bank Contribution to Staff Provident Fund 3,38,40,248.00 3,36,25,255.00
8 Bank Contribution to Staff F.P.F 43,97,330.00 79,70,278.00
9 Bank Contribution to Labour Welfare Fund 19,116.00 20,052.00
10 Bank Contribution to MDCC Bank Staff Hosp. Scheme 67,44,144.00 52,48,356.00
11 Leave Fare Assistance to Staff 2,67,993.00 1,21,416.00
12 Bank Professional Tax 2,500.00 2,500.00
13 Bonus / Ex. Gratia paid 2,89,08,693.00 4,40,22,446.00
14 Gratuity 1,00,50,000.00 52,48,739.00
15 Staff Health Check-up Expenses 97,900.00 0.00
16 Reimbursement of Exp. To Managerial Officer 35,40,263.00 30,33,201.00
17 Conveyance Charges 14,32,372.54 15,44,313.00
18 Travelling Expenses 5,39,465.69 7,23,962.41
19 Retainership Fees Paid 3,52,710.00 0.00
20 Bank Contribution to Staff Sports Club 48,340.00 0.00

Total 52,21,57,525.03 53,00,75,092.02

Schedule - 20

RENT, TAXES, INSURANCE, & LIGHTING ETC

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | As on .31.03.2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

1 Rent Paid 7,92,28,646.96 8,02,04,052.23
2 Municipal Taxes Paid 86,50,227.00 85,31,238.00
3 Water Charges Paid 9,87,428.00 10,33,079.00
4 Insurance Premium (Deposit) 4,93,71,156.00 4,65,58,507.00
5 Insurance Premium 40,04,925.45 8,46,956.00
6 Insurance Premium for Vehicle 2,08,353.30 2,59,970.44
7 Electricity Charges 1,46,47,052.93 1,53,29,683.92
8 Vehicle Tax Paid 0.00 16,150.00
9 CGST Paid 1,38,53,780.82 81,00,319.95
10 SGST Paid 1,38,53,771.47 81,49,240.89
11 IGST Paid 47,552.25 13,225.64
12 Service Tax Paid 0.00 52,62,853.44
Total 18,48,52,894.18 17,43,05,276.51
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Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | As on _31.03.2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Repairs & Maintenance Charges 29,84,466.68 17,45,307.80
2 Annual Maintenance Contract (EDP) 1,04,06,962.11 97,98,306.85
3 Annual Maintenance Contract (GAD) 47,17,292.33 54,02,211.00
4 Vehicle Repairs 7,97,774.38 6,42,903.95
5 Alteration & Renovation to Building 79,70,414.11 81,56,379.85
6 Depreciation 7,45,34,261.05 7,31,54,675.30
7 Premises Maintenance Charges 11,56,196.00 12,14,180.00
Total 10,25,67,366.66 10,01,13,964.75

Schedule - 22

OTHER EXPENSES

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | As on -31.03.2018

(Current Year) (Previous Year)

1 Summer Trainee Expenses 2,59,49,100.98 2,43,38,323.96
2 IT Facility Management Services 56,25,000.00 75,00,000.00
3 IT Consultancy Charges 8,40,000.00 8,80,000.00
4 Scanning Charges 0.00 0.00
5 Miscellaneous Expenses 50,59,616.24 47,84,541.40
6 Refreshment And Entertainment Expenses 25,58,233.55 29,57,235.00
7 Expenses On Festival Celebration 1,48,712.00 80,313.00
8 Expenditure On Gifts 31,17,179.84 26,04,723.00
9 Meeting Expenses 3,02,496.00 4,15,202.00
10 License / Registration Fees 1,21,360.00 2,98,584.23
11 Hire Charges 1,29,810.00 1,34,660.00
12 Incidental Charges Paid 14,99,585.00 0.00
13 Installation Charges 98,000.00 10,140.00
14 Web Site Charges 8,48,302.00 0.00
15 RTGS Membership Fee Paid 30,000.00 30,000.00
16 RTGS Transaction Fee Paid 8,559.00 9,788.00
17 RTGS Time Varying Tariff Charges Paid 13,721.40 23,048.00
18 Marketing And Promotional Expenses 0.00 1,09,273.00
19 Charges Towards Sms Facility 5,45,248.00 7,00,875.36
20 ATM Sharing Charges Paid To NPCI 44,49,701.01 55,59,663.35
21 Gold Valuation Charges Paid 0.00 0.00
22 POS Surcharge Tip Charges 17,091.33 53,494.97
23 Swachha Bharat Cess Expenses 0.00 3,61,395.93
24 Neft Processing Charges Paid 47,731.50 43,430.52
25 CKYC Application (Upload/ Download) Charges 5,000.00 0.00
26 Driver Hire Charges 52,84,746.54 31,56,882.00
27 Commission Paid on Daily Deposit Representatives 31,08,289.50 8,32,422.00
28 Incentive Paid to Daily Deposit Representatives 59,031.25 5,02,242.00
29 Expenses of Mumbadevi Daily Deposit Scheme 0.00 1,62,225.00
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30 Training Centre Expenses 6,74,774.50 11,32,455.00
31 Marketing Executive Expenses 4,82,373.00 6,25,677.00
32 Premises Registration Expenses 0.00 5,000.00
33 Expenses of Staff Holiday Home / Rent House 8,16,700.00 0.00
34 Clearing House Service Charges 63,54,801.12 46,47,805.02
35 Fuel Charges 16,92,544.75 15,89,629.77
36 Cooperative Propoganda 12,10,881.00 72,51,693.38
37 Stamp Duty Expenses 17,087.00 82,310.00
38 Cash Handling Charges 82,972.00 32,55,985.00
39 Anniversary Day Celebration Expenses 76,148.00 91,462.00
40 Service Charges Paid 4,44,37,348.06 3,60,81,625.42
41 Loss on Sale/scrap of Fixed/ Banking Assets 0.00 1,22,59,942.57
42 Income Tax Paid 45,496.00 16,923.00
43 Annual General Meeting Expenses 16,68,290.00 21,52,094.00

Total 11,74,25,930.57 12,47,41,064.88

Schedule - 23

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | As on _31.03.2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 BDDR and Other Asset Provision 25,25,50,000.00 51,42,000.00
2 Contingent Provision against Standard Asset 1,57,25,000.00 3,14,20,605.00
3 Investment Depreciation Reserve 20,85,83,405.00 47,66,41,595.00
4 Premium Amortisation on Govt Securities 9,21,93,096.81 9,52,44,350.83
5 Provision for Overdue Interest Reserve 1,11,89,392.20 0.00
Total 58,02,40,894.01 60,84,48,550.83
Schedule - 24

INTEREST AND DISCOUNT

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | As on _31.03.2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

1 Interest Received on Investment 2,28,32,17,844.04 | | 2,47,25,67,741.18
2 Interest Received on Loans and Advances 2,43,44,65,411.75 1,88,29,86,945.73
3 Interest Received on Inland Bill Purchase 0.00 0.00
4 Interest Received on Advance against Rent 81,90,153.00 1,19,74,989.00
5 Interest Received on CBLO Lending 34,01,885.05 41,40,803.34
6 Interest Received On Reverse Repo 5,15,524.93 29,64,172.14
7 Interest Differential Recd for MEP Corporate Loan 1,05,00,000.00 27,00,000.00
8 Interest Received from TL Teaching & Non Teaching 21,36,77,938.06 10,43,05,923.00
9 Penal Interest Received 0.00 3.00
Total 4,95,39,68,756.83 | | 4,48,16,40,577.39
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Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | As on _31.03.2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve (Loans & Advances) Reserve 0.00 15,00,19,938.00
2 Overdue Interest Reserve Release 149.00 7,81,76,674.99
3 Interest payable of Term Deposits 50,20,365.00 8,52,864.00
4 Investment Fluctuation Reserve 0.00 9,37,15,500.00
5 Investment Risk Fund 10,00,00,000.00 0.00
6 Investment Depreciation Reserve 6,36,35,004.80 0.00
7 Excess Provision of Mumbadevi Scheme 9,265.00 0.00
Total 16,86,64,783.80 32,27,64,976.99
Schedule - 26
OTHER RECEIPTS
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2019 | | As on -31.03.2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Incidental Charges Received 5,36,718.52 4,74,354.84
2 Miscellaneous Income Received 1,39,385.87 47,763.00
3 Cash Handling Charges Received 1,000.00 401.00
4 Loan Processing charges Received 48,87,259.00 75,76,183.50
5 Cheque Book issue Charges Received 11,42,733.73 11,74,712.16
6 Late payment Charges Received 2,01,999.72 2,18,772.84
7 Outstation Cheque Collection Charges Received 1,618.00 652.00
8 Duplicate Pass Book / Statement Charges Received 5,00,161.75 4,56,434.50
9 Returned Cheque Charges Received 1,43,27,012.64 1,40,58,879.97
10 Stop Payment / Cheque Book Lost Charges Received 63,189.50 37,151.00
11 Standing Instructions Charges Received 3,407.00 2,900.00
12 Account Maintenance Charges Received 75,95,596.85 81,59,227.00
13 Minimum Balance Charges Received 92,37,354.51 82,68,298.85
14 Late Fee Against Late Renewal Proposal Received 2,27,006.00 1,33,660.00
15 Transfer Fee Received From Individual Members Nominee 256.00 784.00
16 Loan Application Fees Received 18,70,643.19 19,60,804.50
17 ATM Sharing Charges Recd from NPCI 1,14,54,499.85 85,90,537.97
18 Inspection Fee Received 0.00 84.00
19 Rupay Card Trns. Charges Recd From Card Holder 15,21,618.12 13,75,638.27
20 Rupay Card and Pin Replacement Charges 79,677.00 67,498.00
21 Rupay Card Trns. Handling Charges 21,41,764.00 17,19,357.12
22 Municipal Tax Refund 0.00 0.00
23 Income From Pan Card 310.00 647.00
24 Recovery From Written Off Accounts 7,84,837.00 2,081.00
25 Inoperative Account Closing Charges Received 848.00 0.00
26 NEFT Processing Charges Received 30,737.34 18,988.98
27 Tender Application Form Fee Received 3,74,574.00 6,14,000.00
28 Excess Debit W/off 0.00 50.00
29 Membership Application Form Fee Received 1,999.00 4,150.00
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30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

Adm Charges for Premature Closure of Daily Dep Account

Interest Rate Charges Received Account

Duplicate Share Certificate Charges Received

Credit Balance in Expenses Account
Service Charges Received on ABB
Clearing Service Charges Received
Clearing Charges Recd From Sub Member

Services Charges Received on ECS Clearing

ECS Processing Charges (RBI) Received

ECS Processing Charges Received

Service Charges Received

Recovery Processing Charges

Recovery Service Charges

Dividend Received

Locker Rent & Safe Custody Charges

Income on Sale of Fixed / Banking Assets

Guarantee Fees Received

Charges Received on Prepayment of loan

Corporate Loan Processing Fee Received
Total

14,198.00
5,81,568.00
300.00
374.00

0.00
47,08,996.01
17,23,058.00
1,31,039.36
0.00
4,06,152.58
1,07,823.36
1,484.00
3,34,848.00
9,04,000.00
68,07,588.00
1,272.00
19,04,176.60
54,870.00
92,92,369.16
8,41,00,323.66

932.00
6,51,774.00
0.00

1,550.00
177.00
53,48,776.00
20,41,073.00
3,03,444.00
0.00

55,282.72
84,200.63
2,220.00
3,28,470.00
8,95,000.00
74,54,693.00
7,300.00
20,67,952.00
33,887.00
1,42,91,819.00
8,85,32,561.85
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Profit and Loss variance for FY 2018-19 and Budget for FY 2019-2020

(% in Lakhs)
No. |Particulars Budgeted | Budgeted as per Actual Increase/
as on Annual Report | Achievement as | (Decrease)
31.03.2020 | as on 31.03.2019 | on 31.03.2019
A) |INCOME :
1 |Interest Received On Loans and Advances 35522.66 29316.64 26668.34 -2648.30
2 |Interest Received On Investments 18350.00 20650.00 22871.35 2221.35
Interest Income (A) 53872.66 49966.64 49539.69 -426.95
3 [Income From Purchase/Sale Of Govt Sec. 500.00 200.00 191.70 -8.30
4 | Commission, Service Charges Etc 858.48 1030.63 780.44 -250.19
5 |Income On Sale Of Non Banking Assets 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01
6 |Credit Bal. In Expenses Accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00374 0.00
7 |Interest Rate Charges Received A/C 0.00 0.00 5.82 5.82
8 |Corporate Loan Processing Fees Received 102.22 0.00 92.92 92.92
9 |Term Deposit Excess Interest Provision Release 0.00 0.00 50.20 50.20
10 |Overdue Interest Reserve Release 0.00 0.00 0.00149 0.00
11 | Excess Provision Released BDDR 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.09
12 |Investment Risk Fund Release 0.00 0.00 1000.00 1000.00
13 |Investment Dep. Reserve Release 0.00 0.00 636.35 636.35
14 |Deferred tax income 600.00 0.00 827.24 827.24
TOTAL INCOME 55933.37 51197.27 53124.47 1927.20
B) |[EXPENDITURE
a) |Interest Paid
1 |Interest Paid On Deposits 39341.18 32357.90 33228.64 870.74
2 |Interest Paid On Borrowings 633.00 4200.00 3267.14 -932.86
TOTAL (a) 39974.18 36557.90 36495.78 -62.12
Interest Expenses (B) 39974.18 36557.90 36495.78 -62.12
Net Interest Income (A-B) 13898.48 13408.74 13043.91 -364.83
b) |Cost Of Management
I ) Management Expenditure
1 | Salary and Allowances, Bonus, PF Etc. 6121.08 6173.09 5121.08 -1052.01
2 | Gratuity 130.50 57.74 100.50 42.76
3 |Directors Meeting Allowance / Exp. 10.01 9.41 9.10 -0.31
4 |Rent,Taxes,Insurance and Electricity 1728.08 1680.58 1570.98 -109.60
5 |Legal and Professional Expenses 219.67 226.66 199.70 -26.96
6 |Postage,Telegram and Tel Expenses 119.66 125.69 108.78 -16.91
7 | Audit Fees 55.62 43.35 50.57 7.22
8 |Printing,Stationery and Advertising 199.21 283.32 181.10 -102.22
9 |Fuel Charges 18.62 17.49 16.93 -0.56
10 |[Miscellaneous Expenses 55.66 51.33 50.60 -0.73
11 |Service Charges, CGST and SGST paid 305.31 236.97 277.55 40.58
12 |RBI penalty 0.00 1.30 0.00 -1.30
13 |Debit Bal. In Cash Handling Charges Recd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 | Debit Balance In Income Accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 |Training Centre Expenses 7.42 12.46 6.75 -5.71
16 |Marketing Executive Expenses 5.31 6.88 4.82 -2.06
17 |Other Expenses 1204.68 1147.65 1095.18 -52.47
TOTAL - | 10180.83 10073.92 8793.64 -1280.28
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Profit and Loss variance for FY 2018-19 and Budget for FY 2019-2020

(% in Lakhs)

No. | Particulars Budgeted | Budgeted as per Actual Increase/

as on Annual Report |Achievement as | (Decrease)
31.03.2020 | as on 31.03.2019 | on 31.03.2019
Il) Depreciation & Repairs
1 |Repairs and Maintenance 220.69 206.83 200.63 -6.20

2 | Alteration and Addition To Building - Amortisations 87.67 89.72 79.70 -10.02

3 |Depreciation 700.00 804.70 745.34 -59.36
TOTAL - I 1008.36 1101.25 1025.67 -75.58
TOTAL I+ (b) 11189.19 11175.17 9819.31 -1355.86

¢) |Premium Amortization On Securities

1 | On State Govt. Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2 | On Central Govt. Securities 900.00 1000.00 921.93 -78.07

3 |Deferment loss carry forward of PY 0.00 0.00 2085.83 2085.83
TOTAL (c) 900.00 1000.00 3007.76 2007.76

d) |Loss on Valuation of Investment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL (d) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

e) |Loss on Sale of Investment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss on Sale of Banking Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL (e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

f) |Provisions (NPA and Other) (year end)

1 |Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve 2000.00 1440.00 2293.25 853.25

2 | Overdue Interest Reserve 0.00 0.00 111.89 111.89

3 | Contingent Provision Against Std Assets 300.00 325.00 157.25 -167.75

4 | Dividend Equalisation Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5 |Provision For Income Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6 |Investment Depreciation Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7 | Gratuity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8 |Leave Encashment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9 | Other risk provisions towards losses on account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
of frauds, misappropriations, robberies, claims
against the bank, etc.

10 |Provision against Other Asset 250.00 0.00 232.25 232.25
TOTAL (f) 2550.00 1765.00 2794.64 1029.64
Deferred Tax Expenditure (G) estimated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bad Debts Written Off (H) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditure=(a+b+c+d+e+f+G+H) 54613.37 50498.07 52117.49 1619.42
Total Income 55933.37 51197.27 53124.47 1927.20
Difference in Profit and Loss Account
Net Profit (+)/Loss (-)=(A-B) 1320.00 699.20 1006.98 307.78
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MUMBAI DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LIMITED
SCHEDULED FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a)

b)

c)

d)

Background

The Financial Statements for the year ended March
31, 2019 comprise the accounts of the Mumbai District
Central Co-operative Bank Limited, (“the Bank”). The
Bank is registered with RBI vide Registration No.
BOM/BNK/40 dated 6th August, 1974.

Basis of preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been
prepared and presented under the historical cost
contention on accrual basis of accounting, unless
otherwise stated, on a ongoing concern basis and
comply with the generally accepted accounting
principles, statutory requirements prescribed under
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Maharashtra
Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 (As Amended by the
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies (Amendment)
Act, 2013), circulars and guidelines issued primarily by
National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development
(NABARD), Reserve Bank of India from time to time,
the applicable Accounting Standard (AS) as issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
and the current practices prevailing amongst the Co-
operative Banks in India. Accounting Policies adopted
in the current year are consistent with those of previous
year except otherwise stated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities,
revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent
liabilities as at the date of the financial statements.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively in current or future periods.

Revenue recognition

Income and Expenditure is generally accounted for on
accrual basis unless otherwise stated.

Interest is booked on accrual basis on all advances
and investments otherwise than on Non Performing
Assets or investments.

Interest on Non Performing Assets and Non Performing
Investments is accounted on actual realisation.

Recoveries from Loans classified as NPAs (and where
100% provision has been made), are adjusted first to
the ‘Principal’ outstanding dues and then the Interest
account’.

Commission on Guarantee income is recognized
upfront on cash basis.

Dividend on Shares is recognised as income when
received.

Recoveries from Insurance Claims under Bankers’
Indemnity Policy(ies) are recognized as Income in the
year of receipt from the Insurance Company.

Processing fees received on Self-Redevelopment
loans is accounted as income after deducting the
related expenses after the disbursement of loan.

Processing fees received on Corporate loans is
accounted as income after deducting the related
expenses at the end of the financial year.

Income from Locker Rent, Commission, Interest
on Overdue Bills, Interest on Income Tax Refund,
Dividend Income is accounted on receipt basis.

Investments

Bank is guided by the various directives and guidelines
of Reserve Bank of India/ NABARD issued from time
to time, in management and operations of Investment
portfolio.

The Investment portfolio of the Bank is classified into
three categories

Held to Maturity (HTM)
Available for Sale (AFS)
Held for Trading (HFT)
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For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet,
the Investment portfolio of the Bank is classified into
following three categories.

Central and State Government Securities
Shares in Cooperative Institutions
Other Investments

Securities held in “Held to Maturity” category
are accounted at acquisition cost. The excess of
acquisition cost over the face value is amortized over
the remaining period of maturity.

In case of "Available for Sale" category, following
principles have been adopted for the purpose of
valuation.

In case of Govt. of India securities, at market price, as
per quotations put out by FIBIL, and in case of other
securities of State Development Loans, Securities
guaranteed by Central / State Government and PSU
Bonds, on appropriate yield to maturity basis put out
by FIBIL.

Treasury Bills is valued on carrying cost.

Investments in "Available for Sale” are valued
category-wise and scrip-wise and net depreciation, if
any, in each category is charged to Profit and Loss
Account while net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

The shifting of Securities from one category to another
category is carried out at lower of acquisition cost /
book value / market value on the date of transfer. The
depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided
for.

The non-performing investments are identified and
depreciation / provision are made as per RBI/NABARD
guidelines.

Profit / loss on sale of investments in any category are
taken to the Profit and Loss Account. For all securities,
method of accounting for investment will be " Minimum
Profit".

However, in case of profit on sale of investments in
"Held to Maturity" category, an equivalent amount (net
oftaxes if any, and net of transfer to Statutory Reserves)
is appropriated to the Investment Depreciation Reserve
/ Investment Fluctuation Reserve Account.

Commission, brokerage, broken period interest etc.
on Securities are debited / credited to Profit and Loss
Account.

f)
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The Bank follows value date method for accounting of
its investments.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost (other than
those revalued), net of depreciation. Depreciation
on Fixed Assets is provided for on the diminishing
balance method (except as stated as under) at the
rates considered appropriate by the management as
under:

Building 10%
Furniture Fixture and Electrical Equipments 10%

Office Equipments Plant and Machinery 15%
and Motor Vehicles

Depreciation on computers is provided at 33.33% on
straight-line method.

The cost of software systems is capitalized as
intangible asset. The same is depreciated over the
estimated life of the asset limited to three years.

Depreciation on additions to assets and renovation/
alteration thereon is calculated on the number of days
from date of addition/ put to use, up to the 31st March
of the year.

Depreciation on premises is provided on composite
cost, wherever the value of land and buildings is not
separately identifiable.

No depreciation is provided on assets sold / disposed
off during the year.

Profit or Loss on disposal of any depreciable asset is
accounted in profit and loss account.

Impairment of Assets

In accordance with AS-28 on ‘Impairment of Assets’
an Asset is considered as impaired when at balance
sheet date there are indications of impairment and
the carrying amount of the asset, or where applicable
the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs,
exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the
asset’s net selling price and value in use). The carrying
amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and the
reduction is recognised as an impairment loss in the
Profit and Loss account.




9)

h)

i)

¥ AT ATHHIZATA 208¢-303%

MUMBAI BANK

Advances

All advances are classified under four categories, i.e.
(a) Standard, (b) Sub-standard, (c) Doubtful and (d)
Loss assets. Provisions required on such advances
are made as per the extant prudential norms issued
by the Reserve Bank of India / NABARD.

The provision on standard advances is held under the
head "Other Liabilities and Provisions".

Employees / Retirement Benefits

Annual contribution to Gratuity Fund is accounted on
the basis of actuarial valuation, managed by LIC and
the premium is charged to Profit and Loss Account.
Contribution to the Provident Fund is charged to Profit
and Loss Account. Employees' benefits under leave
travel assistance and other benefits are accounted
on cash basis. Leave Encashment is accounted on
accrual basis and accounted on the basis of actuarial
valuation, managed by LIC and the premium is
charged to Profit and Loss Account. VRS expenses
are amortized over a period of 5 years.

Net Profit / Loss

Profit / Loss for the year is arrived at after providing for
non-performing advances, adjustments on valuation of
investments, taxes on income, depreciation on fixed
assets and other necessary and mandatory provisions.

Taxation

Income tax comprises the current tax (i.e. amount
of tax for the period, determined in accordance with
the Income tax Act, 1961 and the rules framed there
under) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the
tax effects of timing differences between accounting
income and taxable income for the year).

Provision for current tax is recognised in accordance
with the provisions of Indian Income Tax Act, 1961 and
is made based on the tax liability after taking credit for
tax allowances and exemptions.

k)
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The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding
deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using
the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the Balance sheet date. Deferred tax
assets are recognised only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized
in future. However, where there is unabsorbed
depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation
laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there
is virtual certainty of realization of such assets.

Accounting for leases

Lease transactions are accounted in accordance
with AS 19 — Leases (‘AS - 19’) issued by ICAI. For
operating leases, lease payments are recognized as
an expense in the statement of Profit and Loss account
on accrual basis.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when
there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may, but probably will not, requires an outflow
of resources. When there is a possible obligation or
a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood
of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.

Provisions are reviewed at each Balance sheet date
and adjusted to reflect the best available estimate. If
it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources
would be required to settle the obligation, the provision
is reversed.
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Accounting Standards

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year
except as otherwise specifically stated.

2. Investment

a) Book Value and Market Value of SLR Investments under current Category.

(X in Crores)

As on 31.03.2019 As on 31.03.2018
Particulars Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value
1 Central Govt. Securities - - 1324.25 1230.70
2 State Govt. Securities 437.91 449.67 438.14 446.70
Total 437.91 449.67 1762.39 1677.40
B) Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments as on 31.03.2019
(X in Crores)
Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of Extent of Extent of
No. Private 'below 'unrated’ 'unlisted’
Placement Investment Securities Securities
Grade' of already
Securities invested
already
invested

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

1 PSU 146.96 100% - - -

2 |FI - - - - -

3 | Public Sector Banks - - - - -

4 | Mutual Funds - - - - -

5 | Other equity shares - - - -

6 | Provision held toward - - - - -

depreciation
Total 146.96

Amounts reported under Column 4 and 5 above may not be mutually exclusive.
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b) Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments as on 31.03.2018

(X in Crores)

Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Extent Extent of Extent of
No. Private of below ‘unrated’ ‘unlisted’
Placement Investment Securities Securities
Grade’ of already
Securities invested
already
invested
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1 PSU 146.96 100% Nil Nil Nil
2 | FI 9.31 100% 100% 100% 100%
3 | Public Sector Banks - - - -- --
4 | Mutual Funds -- -- -- -- --
5 | Other equity shares -- -- -- -- --
6 | Provision held toward -- -- -- -- --
depreciation
Total 156.27
c) Non Performing Non-SLR Investment
(X in Crores)
Particular 2019 2018
Opening Balance 10.00 10.00
Addition during the year since 1%t April - -
Reduction during the above period
- On account of recovery 0.00 0.00
- Restatement as Standard Investment 10.00** 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 10.00
Total Provision held 0.00 10.00*

* No income on the above Non SLR Investment is considered till actual realization of such income.

**The bank had released the provision of ¥ 10 crores towards Non-Performing Investment (NPI) of ICICI Bank in the current
year on the basis of certainty of the receipt of same. The actual receipt by the Bank was on 30th May 2019. The amount is
released as per Court Order subject to certain terms and conditions.
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3. Share Capital
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Calls in arrears amount to ¥ 34,27,400/- on account of change in face value from ¥ 100 to ¥ 1000 per share which is

as follows:
(Amt.in )
Class of member Amount paid up Calls in arrears as on Calls in arrears as on
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
B 39,36,400 27,25,600 27,63,800
C 89,200 7,01,800 7,14,400
Members have been served notice in this regard.
4. Advances:
Advances have been classified as secured by tangible assets. However Unsecured advances to salaried employees
against personal security covered under Section 49 of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 are classified as
secured in view of the RBI Circular no: UBD(DC)/99/R.1.87/88 dated 8th February, 1988 and in terms of paragraph
2(iv)(6) of the Directive no: UBD/(DC) /537/R-1/84-85 dated 16th October, 1984 permitting such unsecured advances
to be classified as secured. Other unsecured advances to societies secured by loan bonds are also classified as
secured advances.
5. Capital Commitments - 1200.00 Lakhs (Previous Year — NIL)
6. Accounting Standards
The bank has complied with the various Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India to the extent possible along with guidelines / directions issued by NABARD
a) AS 10: Property, Plant and Equipment disclosures : (X in Lakhs)
Fixed Asset
| As per bank report
Sr | Particulars W.D.V. as on | Addition During the Year Total Total Sale Total Rate (%) | Depreciation| Balance
No 01/04/2018 Addition Ed Balance £ as on
? ? Year end 31/3/2019
Up to After
30/09/2018 | 30/09/2018
1 |Land & Building 1,914.21 342.86 342.86 - 2,257.07 10.00 225.71 2,031.36
Land & Building 14,299.29 14,299.29 - 0.00| 14,299.29
(Incremental -
Revalued)
Land & Building 14,614.19 14,614.19 - 0.00| 14,614.19
(Revalued 2018)
Total 225.71| 30,944.82
2 | Fumiture & Fixture 926.87 8.05 3.48 11.53 - 938.40 10.00 93.52 844.88
99/01/3790
3 | Office Equipment 478.44 0.09 - 0.09 - 478.54 15.00 22.56 455.98
GAD
99/01/3764
4 | Electric Installation & 388.15 1.17 6.76 7.94 - 396.09 10.00 39.09 357.00
Fitting 99/01/3770
5 Plant & Machinery 231.90 10.45 4.60 15.05 - 246.95 15.00 85.59 161.36
99/01/3765
6 | Vehicle 99/01/3780 138.89 - - - 138.89 15.00 20.83 118.06
7 | Alteration & Addition 787.21 12.48 - 12.48 - 799.69 10.00 79.70 719.99
To Bldg 99/01/4020
8 | Computer Hardware 229.35 14.27 70.50 84.77 - 314.12 33.33 143.12 171.00
99/01/3761
9 Computer Software 21.52 - 62.80 62.80 - 84.32 33.33 31.69 52.62
99/01/3762
10 | Computer Office 172.66 - 415.12 415.12 - 587.78 15.00 83.22 504.56
Equipment
99/01/3763
Total 34,202.70 46.52 906.12 952.64 - 35,155.34 825.03 | 34,330.27

)
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Summary
Depreciation Amount (%) 825.03
Total (%) 825.03

The Bank had revalued its premises in year 2014 & 2018. Accordingly, Revaluation Reserve of ¥ 28913.48 lakhs
stands to the credit of the Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2019. The appreciation in the value of Premises in mainly on
account of appreciation in the value of land component of the premises. The Bank is in the process of bifurcation of the
value of land and building for proper accounting. Since the appreciation in the value of premises is mainly on account
of land which is a non-depreciable asset, the bank has not charged depreciation on the revalued portion.

b) Deferred Tax:

The Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are recognized in accordance with Accounting Standard 22 - Accounting for
Taxes on Income issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Major components of DTA and DTL as on
31.03.2019 are as under:

Profit and Loss Impact

(X in Crores)

Components As on 31.03.2019 As on 31.03.2018
Deferred Tax (Expense)/Income

Depreciation on Fixed Assets (0.04) 0.17
Provision on Bad-debts and doubtful debts reserve (BDDR) 9.19 0.97
Current year’s taxable loss c/f (0.88) 9.12

Net Deferred Tax (Expense)/Income 8.27 10.26

Net increase in asset of ¥ 8.27 Crores has been credited to profit and loss account (P.Y. ¥ 10.26 Crores income has
been credited to Profit and Loss Account, as Deferred Tax Income). Major components of Deferred Tax Assets and
Deferred Tax Liabilities as on 31.03.2019 are as under:

(X in Crores)

Components As on 31.03.2019 As on 31.03.2018
Deferred Tax Assets

Provision for Advances (BDDR) 19.77 10.58
Income tax loss carried forward 26.67 27.56

Total DTA 46.46 38.15
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Differential Depreciation on Fixed Assets (1.41) (1.37)

Total DTL

Net Deferred Tax Assets 45.05 36.78

c) Employee Benefits:
Provident Fund:

The Contribution to the employee’s provident fund by the Bank amounted to ¥ 4,00,39,217/- for the year ended 31
March 2019 (Previous Year ¥ 4,18,75,653 /-) The same has been debited to the Profit & Loss Account.
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Gratuity and Leave Encashment:
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Annual contribution to Gratuity and Leave Encashment Fund is accounted on the basis of actuarial valuation, managed
by LIC and the premium is charged to Profit and Loss Amount. Under this scheme, the settlement obligations remain
with the Bank, although LIC administers the scheme and determines the contribution premium to be paid by the Bank.
The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expenses recognized in the profit and loss account.

Gratuity

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Recognized Profit and Loss Account

1,00,50,000.00

52,48,739.00

Leave Encashment:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Recognized Profit and Loss Account

2,00,32,044.00

1,57,52,864.00

d) Primary Segment Reporting (by Business Segment) Accounting Standard -17

(X in Crores)

Particulars Treasury Other banking Total
operations
REVENUE 247.27 283.98 531.24
RESULT 180.91 (169.12) 11.79
Unallocated Expenses 0.60
Operating Profit 10.07
Income Tax 0.0045
Extraordinary Profit/ loss 0.00
Net Profit 10.07
Other Information 0.00
Segment Assets 2821.49 3652.85 6474.34
Unallocated Assets 0.00
Total Assets 6474.34
Segment liabilities 3075.56 3398.78 6474.34
Unallocated Liabilities 0.00
Total Liabilities 6474.34

Note: 1. These segments have been reported considering the nature of products or services, the class of customers
for the products or services, different risks and returns attributable to them, organization structure and internal
management information system.

. Treasury Includes dealing operation in money market and all investment portfolio.
. Other Banking Operation includes Institutional, Corporate and Retail Banking business.

. Unallocated assets and liabilities includes those not attributable to specific segment.

a b W N

. The Bank’s operations are restricted to the limits of Mumbai City.
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e) “As per Accounting Standard on Related Party Disclosure” (AS 18) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of
India, the related parties of the Bank are as follows:

Key managerial persons of the Bank are as follows:

M. Sc, H.D.C.M., M.B.A, G.D.C. & A.

Sr. No. | Name Designation Category Representing
1 Shri Pravin Yashwant Darekar, MLC B.Com. Chairman Labour Contract Co-op. Societies
2 Shri Purshottam Mahadev Dalvi Vice-Chairman |Representative, Denotified Tribes / Nomadic
Tribes or Special Backward Classes
3 Shri Sandeep Sitaram Ghandat, B.Com. Director Urban Co-op. Banks
4 Cap. Abhijeet Anandrao Adsul, Ex - MLA Director Urban Co-op. Banks
5 Shri Prasad Minesh Lad, MBA Director Salary Earners, Co-op. Societies
6 Shri Shivajirao Vishnu Nalawade, B.A. Director Urban Co-op. Credit Societies
7 Shri Vithal Nana Bhosale, BCOM Director Central Wholesale Co-op. Consumers' Societies
8 Shri Bhikaji Dhondiram Parle B.Com, G.D.C. & A. | Director Primary Co-op. Consumers' Societies
9 Shri Abhishek Vinod Ghosalkar, Director Co-op. Housing Societies
Diploma in Civil Engineering
10 | Shri Sunil Rajaram Raut, MLA Director Co-op. Housing Societies
11 Shri Anandrao Balkrishna Gole, B.Com Director Labour Contract Co-op. Societies
12 | Shri Siddharth Tatyasaheb Kamble Director Co-op. Industrial Societies
13 | Shri Anil Dattatray Gajare, B.Com. Director Co-op. Industrial Societies
14 | Smt. Jayshree Soma Panchal Director Mahila Co-op. Societies
15 | Shri Nandkumar Mansing Katkar Director Other Co-op. Societies
16 | Shri. Jijaba Sitaram Pawar B Com (Hons) Director Other Co-op. Societies
17 | Shri Sondev Balaji Patil B.A. Director Individual Members
18 |Smt. Kavita Prakash Deshmukh Director Mahila Reserve Category
19 | Smt. Shilpa Atul Sarpotdar, B.Com Director Mahila Reserve Category
20 | Shri Nitin Dhondiram Bankar, G.D.C.&A. Director Representative, Other Backward Category
21 Shri. Vinod Damu Borse Director Representative, Scheduled Castes and Tribes
22 Shri. D. S. Salunkhe, Dist. Dy. Registrar Director Representative, State Govt.
(From 18/05/2017)
23 | Shri. Manohar Ramchandra Darekar Director Employees Representative
(From 14/06/2016)
24 | Shri. Sanjay Sitaram Kadam Director Employees Representative
(From 14/06/2016)
25 | Shri. D. S. Kadam CEO/MD
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Information as on 31/03/2019 regarding Loans & Advances given to Directors, their Relatives
& Companies/Firms where they are involved

Branch Sr. Name of the Relation to the Type of loan | Sanction | Amount | Overdue
Name No. Directors / Directors/Top Amount | outstand-
Administrator/ Management if loan ®In ing ®In
CEO/Relative given to relatives lakhs) | (X Inlakhs)| lakhs)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Anushaktinagar 1 Mr. Anil D. Gajare Hon. Director Property 40.00 39.09 Nil
Mortgage
Palton Road 2 | Mrs. Sushama A. Gajare | Wife of Director Mr. Anil D. Property 21.00 11.67 Nil
Gajare Mortgage
Ashokvan 3 | Mr. Pravin Y. Darekar Hon. Chairman Mortgage Loan 40.00 19.20 Nil
Chembur 4 | Mrs. Lata S. Kamble & Wife of Director Shri. S. T. Top Up Housing 15.00 7.40 Nil

Shri. Siddharth T. Kamble | Kamble and himself

Chembur 5 | Shri Siddharth T. Kamble |Hon. Director CC Property 40.00 22.25 Nil

Bandra (E) 6 | Mrs. Snehal B. Parle Wife of Director Shri. B. D. Gold Loan 7.45 6.07 Nil
Parle

Ashokvan 7 | Mr. Pravin Y. Darekar Hon. Chairman Vehicle Loan 2.45 0.89 Nil

Goregaon (W) 8 | Mrs. Manali Panchal Daughter in Law of Director | Gold Loan 2.45 2.49 Nil

Smt. Jayshree Panchal

=

Goregaon (W) 9 | Mrs. Manali Panchal Daughter in Law of Director | Gold Loan 2.70 2.73 Nil

Smt. Jayshree Panchal

Goregaon (W) 10 (M

=
[

. Manali Panchal Daughter in Law of Director | Gold Loan 2.30 2.33 Nil
Smt. Jayshree Panchal

Goregaon (W) 11 |M

=

s. Amisha Mestry Daughter in Law of Director | Gold Loan 2.60 2.64 Nil
Smt. Jayshree Panchal

=

Goregaon (W) 12 | Mrs. Amisha Mestry Daughter in Law of Director | Gold Loan 2.23 2.25 Nil

Smt. Jayshree Panchal

Goregaon (W) 13 |M

=

s. Amisha Mestry Daughter in Law of Director | Gold Loan 2.25 2.27 Nil
Smt. Jayshree Panchal

Dadar (W) 14 | Shri. Sanket S. Patil Son of Director Shri. Sondev | Vehicle Loan 10.00 4.01 Nil
B. Patil
Cotton Green 15 | Mrs. Katkar Lata Wife of Director Mr. Gold Loan from 10.00 10.07 Nil
Nandkumar Nandkumar Mansing Katkar | Society
Total 200.43 135.36

Note:- Interest applied on Loan Accounts on 31st March, 2019 is not considered as overdue.
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f)  Operating Leases

The Bank has entered into non-cancelable leasing arrangements for certain office and residential premises for a
period up to 36 months. The future lease payments in respect of the Lease entered by the Bank are as follows:

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019*

As at March 31, 2018*

Not later than one year

7,81,69,206.17

7,78,81,740.24

Later than one year but not later than five years

22,27,86,829.59

26,37,86,371.66

Later than five years

3,19,87,741.67

6,48,00,214.50

* Based on current rental payments
The total lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Account to X 7.92 Crores. (Previous Year X 8.02 Crores).

g) Earning per Share (Accounting Standard - AS 20).

Particular 2018-19 201718
Net Profit After Tax 10,06,98,341.31 29,18,295.00
Weighted No. of Shares 10,46,319.14 10,27,597.00
Basic and Diluted 96.24 2.84

h) As per the RBI circular dated July 6, 2018 regarding Prudential Norms for Classification, Valuation and Operation of
Investments Portfolio by Bank — Spreading of MTM Losses, the Bank was required to make the provision of ¥ 68.52
crores for Depreciation Reserve for F.Y 2017-18. As against this, the Bank had provided an amount of ¥ 47.66 crore in
F.Y 2017-18. The bank had availed the benefit of spreading the provision for mark to market loss on the investments
as per the RBI circular, the balance amount of ¥ 20.86 crore was provided in F.Y 2018-19.

i) Contingent Liability:

% 2,89,89,860 (CIT Appeal filed for AY 2010-11), ¥ 50,00,000 (ITAT Appeal order effect balance pending verification
by AO for AY 2011-12) and ¥ 2,71,17,984 (CIT Appeal filed for AY 2013-14) in case of Assessed Income of the Bank.
Also, Income tax department has issued notices intimating assessments of AY 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18, and
for which Bank is awaiting further notices. For all the said years, the Bank has preferred appeals wherever required,
and no tax liability is quantified since the Bank has tax losses to be adjusted. Further, in view of the facts and judicial
decisions on the subject litigation, the Bank’s tax position is dependable and accordingly no further tax provision is
required against the litigations.

Service tax liability relating to CENVAT credit claimed for DICGC premium paid by Bank has been disputed by Service
tax department and a demand of ¥ 66,85,479/- was made. The bank had filed appeal against the said demand before
Commissioner Appeal which was rejected and the Bank is in the process of appealing before Appellate Tribunal.

The bank has released the provision for Non-Performing Investment (NPI) of ICICI Bank in the current year of ¥ 10.00
crores on the basis of certainty of the receipt of same. The actual receipt by the Bank was on 30th May 2019. The
amount is released as per Court Order subject to certain terms and conditions. Hence, the liability of an amount of
% 10.00 crore and any interest thereon is contingent in nature.

j)  Disclosure on Shift of Category of Investments:

During the year the Bank has shifted certain investments amounting to I 1324.24 Crore (Book Value) which were
earlier held in the Available for Sale (AFS) category to Held to Maturity (HTM) category on 05th April 2018.
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k) Depositors Education and Awareness Funds transferred to RBI

The Bank has transferred the unclaimed deposits (i.e accounts which were inoperative for more than ten years) under
DEAF Scheme, 2014 as per Section 26A of Banking Regulation Act, 1949. The balance under DEAF scheme as on
31st March is as under:

(Amounts in ¥ crore)

Particular 2018-19 2017-18
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 16.31 14.43
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 1.59 2.29
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.22 0.41
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 17.68 16.31

)  Penalty- NIL

Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to conformto current year presentation.

&7



gag dh ¥ ' AT AMHHIAEATE 202¢-203%
MUMBAI BANK 45th Annual Report 2018-2019

Disclosure as per RBI guidelines - 31 March 2019 (Audited)

(X in lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2019
(Audited) (Audited)
1 Investments - (only SLR) - with break - up under permanent and
current category - under current category with the following break up

a) |Book value and face value of Investments 176238.91 43790.74

b) |Market value of Investments 167739.86 44966.81
2 Advances to directors, their relatives, companies / firms in which

they are interested

a) |Fund - based 191.20 135.36

b) [Non - fund based (Guarantees, L / C, etc. - -
3 Level of CRAR

a) |Capital Fund 33621.32 33581.80

b) |Adjusted Value of funded risk assets 299683.66 348229.23

c) | % of Capital Funds to Risk weighted assets (CRAR) 11.22 9.64
4 Average Cost of Deposit (%) 6.28 6.23
5 Non-Performing Assets (NPA)

a) |Gross NPAs 17944.02 27151.05

b) |Net NPAs 3136.63 10050.41

c) |% Gross NPAs to total advances 7.15 9.17

d) | % Net NPAs to net advances 1.33 3.74
6 Movement of NPAs

a) |Opening Balance 16690.12 17944.02

b) |Add : Addition during the year 1536.30 10392.51

c) |Less: Closed / Recovered 282.40 1185.48

d) |Written -off 0.00 0.00

e) |Closing Balance 17944.02 27151.05
7 Profitability

a) |Interest Income as a percentage of working funds 7.58% 7.93%

b) [Non - Interest Income as a percentage of working funds 0.18% 0.17%

c) |Operating Profit as a percentage of working funds 0.32% 0.69%

d) |Return on Assets 0.0048% 0.107%

e) |Business ( Deposits + Advances ) per employee 1315.04 1607.58

f) |Profit per employee 0.06 1.87
8 Provision made towards NPA during the year

a) |Provisions on NPAs required to be made 0.00 17019.41

b) |Provisions on NPAs actually made 0.00 17100.64
9 Provision made towards Overdue Interest

c) |Provisions required to be made 0.00 111.89

d) |Provisions actually made 0.00 111.89
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10 Provision made towards Depreciation in Investment during the
year
e) |Provisions required to be made 8499.19 0.00
f) |Provisions actually made 6413.36 2085.83*
1" Movement in Provisions
A) |Towards NPAs
i) |Opening Balance 16307.39 14807.39
ii) |Add : Addition during the year 0.00 2293.25
i) |Less : Closed / Recovered / Written back 1500.00 0.00
iv) |Closing Balance 14807.39 17100.64
B) |Towards Depreciation on Investments
i) |Opening Balance 1646.94 6413.36
i) |Add : Addition during the year 4766.42 2085.83
ii) |Less : Closed/ Recovered / Written back 0.00 8499.19
iv) | Closing Balance 6413.36 0.00
C) |Towards standard assets
i) |Opening Balance 618.70 932.91
i) |Add : Addition during the year 314.21 157.25
ii) |Less : Closed/Recovered / Written back 0.00 0.00
iv) |Closing Balance 932.91 1090.16
D) |Towards Other Assets
i) |Opening Balance 282.08 333.50
ii) |Add : Addition during the year 51.42 232.25
i) |Less : Closed / Recovered / Written back 0.00 0.00
iv) |Closing Balance 333.50 565.75
12 Premium paid to the DICGC
i |For half year ending Sept. 2017 & 2018 22717 242.97
i |For half year ending March. 2018 & 2019 238.41 250.74
13 Penalty imposed by RBI for any violation. 0.00 0.00
14 Information on extent of arrears in reconciliation of Inter-bank and
Inter-branch accounts.
a) |Inter bank accounts
i | No. of entries pending 350 371
i |O/s amt 26.75 23.33
iii | Arrears in Interbank Reconciliation -1.29 -0.01
b) |Inter branch accounts
i | No. of entries pending 502 398
i |O/s amt -77.10 11.68
iii | Arrears in Interbranch Reconciliation -12.69 7.84
* Deferment of M to M Loss in Govt Securities for FY 2017-18 as permitted by RBI.
sd/-
Manager
Accounts
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

. 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Particulars
Amt. ) Amt. () Amt. () Amt. )
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per Profit And Loss A/C before Income 10,07,43,837.31 29,35,218.44

Tax

Add:-

Depreciation

Alteration and renovation to Building

VRS Amortisation

OIR Provision Created

Premium on Amortization of Cent Govt securities
Leave Encashement Payable

Net (Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Assets

Deferred Tax (Income)/ Expenditure

Bad Debt Reserve (Provision)

Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets
Investment Depreciation Reserve (Provision)
Less :-

Dividend

Provision (Excess) Released

Profit on sale of Investment

Investment Risk Fund release

Overdue Interest Reserve release

Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Term Deposit Excess Interest Provision Released

Adjustment for

Increase / (Decrease) in Reserves And Surplus
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
(Increase) / Decrease in Investment

(Increase) / Decrease in Loans And Advances
(Increase) / Decrease in Current Assets

Net cash generated from Operating Activities (A)
Income Tax Paid

Net cash generated from Operating Activities after tax

7,45,34,261.05
79,70,414.11

1,11,89,392.20
9,21,93,096.81

7,31,54,675.30
81,56,379.85

9,52,44,350.83

0.00 1,22,52,642.57
-8,27,23,531.00 -10,26,44,472.37
25,25,50,000.00
1,57,25,000.00 3,14,20,605.00
20,85,83,405.00| 58,00,22,038.17| 47,66,41,595.00] 59,42,25,776.18
9,04,000.00 8,95,000.00
16,86,64,783.80 15,00,19,938.00
1,91,69,516.90 1,21,57,828.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 7,81,76,674.99
0.00 9,37,15,500.00
0.00
-18,87,38,300.70 -33,49,64,940.99
49,20,27,574.78 26,21,96,053.63

-1,17,43,26,853.84
5,07,63,53,423.65
5,79,79,885.87
6,70,40,24,286.21
-4,48,17,73,111.34
20,47,97,230.93

6,38,70,54,861.48

6,87,90,82,436.26
45,496.00

6,87,90,36,940.26

1,23,16,12,649.37
2,87,06,54,337.85
-2,15,83,99,857.55
5,22,37,70,772.59
-8,15,29,03,358.96
-1,22,25,343.97

-99,74,90,800.67

-73,52,94,747.04
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. 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Particulars
Amt. ) Amt. ) Amt. ) Amt. )

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net (Increase)/Decrease in Fixed Assets
Receipts from Sale of Fixed Assets

Lease Hold improvement Expenses

Dividend received

Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Share Capital issued

Share capital Repaid

Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowing

Dividend Paid

Net Cash generated from Financing Activities (C)

Net Increase/Decrease In Cash And Cash
Equivalent (A+B+C)

Cash And Cash Equivalent At The Beginning Of
the Year

Cash And Cash Equivalent At The End Of the Year

Cash & Cash Equivalents in books
Cash On Hand
Balance With Other Banks

24,18,97,890.45

1,34,00,57,214.81

0.00
-12,48,089.00 -90,94,965.72
9,04,000.00 8,95,000.00
24,15,53,801.45 -1,34,82,57,180.53
0.00 5,48,28,100.00

-1,52,47,000.00
-5,80,46,87,691.45
0.00

2,74,61,98,275.17
27,48,95,160.57

-1,25,78,000.00
2,00,59,73,299.06

-5,81,99,34,691.45

1,30,06,56,050.26

1,72,04,37,385.26

3,02,10,93,435.52

3,02,10,93,435.74

74,31,02,750.16
97,73,34,635.33

2,04,82,23,399.06

-3,53,28,528.51

1,75,57,65,913.77

1,72,04,37,385.26

1,72,04,37,385.49

FOR MUMBAI DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OP. BANK LTD.

sd/- sd/-
MANAGER (ACCOUNTS) / MANAGING DIRECTOR

FOR & ON BEHALF OF

SAAJ & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO - 119978W

CAJ.

sd/-
P. RANDIVE

(PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO.116655
PLACE : MUMBAI

DATE

: 05/09/2019

UDIN - 19116655AAAAAL2596

SAAJ & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO - 119978W

sd/-
CA J. P. RANDIVE
(PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO.116655

PLACE

DATE :

: MUMBAI

05/09/2019

UDIN - 19116655AAAAAL2596
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SAAJ & Associates VPH & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

The Members,
Mumbai District Central Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Report on the Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mumbai District Central Co-operative Bank Ltd. (‘the
Bank’) as at 31 March 2019, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31t March 2019, the Profit and Loss Account,
the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. The returns of 53 branches and Head Office audited by us are incorporated in these financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cashflow of the Bank in accordance with the Banking Regulation Act 1949
(as applicable to co-operative societies), the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued
by the National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development, the Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Maharashtra,
the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961, (as
applicable) and generally accepted accounting principles in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, so far as applicable to the Bank. This responsibility includes design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

6. Attention is invited to Note No. 6 a in the Notes to Accounts. No depreciation is provided by the Bank on
the revalued portion of the Premises as required by Accounting Standard 10 - Property, Plant & Equipment,
pending the bifurcation in the value of land and building. The effect of this on the financial statements is not
ascertainable.

Opinion

7. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects

of the matter described in the Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, the aforesaid financial statements together with
the Notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to cooperative
societies), the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Rules, 1961

2]
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and the guidelines issued by the National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development (as applicable) and guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Cooperative societies, Maharashtrain the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2019;

(b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

8. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “N”of the Maharashtra Co-operative
Societies Act, 1960 and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961.We further report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from
our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received
from the branches;

c) The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the Bank;

d) The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the books of
accounts;

e) Except for the effects of the matters described in the Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, the accounting
standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted
in India so far as applicable to Banks.

9. The details as required by the Rule 69(6) of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961 are given in the audit
memorandum separately.

10. We further report that for the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded “A’classification.

FOR & ON BEHALF OF
SAAJ & ASSOCIATES VPH & ASSOCIATES LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. N - 118978W FIRM REG. NO - 126573W

e
A Afdbin
CAJ.#./RA DIVE CA PRASAD D. PETARE
(PARTNER) (PARTNER)
MEMBERSHI 116655 MEMBERSHIP NO.113282
PLACE : MUMBAI PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE : 05/09/2019 DATE :05/09/2019
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MUMBAI DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD,

COMPARATIVE POSITION OF BANK AT A GLANCE Z.in Crores
SRNO. PARTICULARS 200910 201011 2011412 201213 201314 201415 201516 201617 201718 201819
| Share Capita 6580  TEe4 T30 7ROT B2 T4 10089 10205 10627 10477
2 Reserve & Other Funds 65382 68990 SBZI1 A4643 90700 87837  SB43T 53900 65189 62022
3 Deposits 32844 96778 315929 360374 39673 47109 4504465 469458 518165 5689.28
4 Imvestments 26125 171811 194467 205825 216873 263595 308609 364987 333 276627
5 Loans & Advances 143027 155913 1867.17 215647 205862 181500 150900 169605 251134 2959.52
6 Working Capital 15179 302266 431302 474744 502982 530655 SBLIS AT 658906 647399
1 NetProfit 1730 2080 2208 237 1003 1M 1257 1308 029 1007
8 CD.Ratio % 4444 5254 S%I0 5985 51N 4249 3350 3465 447 5202
9 Membership
A | Society 5191 15852 16594 16881 17092 17282 17300 17503 17651 17968
8| Indniduat VIR 4 A /- S AR P SV SO V1 170 1760 1758
Tatal No. of Membership 16981 17641 18380 18663 18866 19054 19071 19273 19411 19726
10 No.of Branches 8 4 49 51 5 53 5 5 53 53
I No.of Extension Counters 18 15 15 8 3 ] i 4 } 3

17 Audit Class A A A 8 A A A A A A
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